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Introduction

Application and Other Explanatory Material (1 ABEZSOHPBE K OERD (Il TEAFEE)

Scope of this ISA

1. ABEZEOHM)

1.This International Standard on Auditing (ISA) deals with
the auditor’s responsibility to form an opinion on the
financial statements. It also deals with the form and
content of the auditor’s report issued as a result of an audit

of financial statements.
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2. ISA 701" deals with the auditor’s responsibility to
communicate key audit matters in the auditor’s report. ISA
705% (Revised) and ISA 706 (Revised)* deal with how the
form and content of the auditor’s report are affected when
the auditor expresses a modified opinion or includes an
Emphasis of Matter paragraph or an Other Matter
paragraph in the auditor’s report. Other ISAs also contain
reporting requirements that are applicable when issuing an

auditor’s report.

' ISA 701, Communicating Key Audit Matters in the
Independent Auditor’s Report

2 ISA 705 (Revised), Modifications to the Opinion in the
Independent Auditor’s Report

3 ISA 706 (Revised), Emphasis of Matter Paragraphs and
Other Matter Paragraphs in the Independent Auditor’s
Report
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3. This ISA applies to an audit of a complete set of general
purpose financial statements and is written in that context.
ISA 800(Revised)* deals with special considerations when
financial statements are prepared in accordance with a
special purpose framework. ISA 805(Revised)’ deals with
special considerations relevant to an audit of a single

financial statement or of a specific element, account or
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item of a financial statement. This ISA also applies to
audits for which ISA 800(Revised) or ISA 805(Revised)

apply.

4 ISA 800(Revised), Special Considerations—Audits of
Financial Statements Prepared in Accordance with Special
Purpose Frameworks

5 ISA 805(Revised), Special Considerations—Audits of
Single Financial Statements and Specific Elements,

Accounts or Items of a Financial Statement
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4. The requirements of this ISA are aimed at addressing an
appropriate balance between the need for consistency and
comparability in auditor reporting globally and the need to
increase the value of auditor reporting by making the
information provided in the auditor’s report more relevant
to users. This ISA promotes consistency in the auditor’s
report, but recognizes the need for flexibility to
accommodate particular circumstances of individual
jurisdictions. Consistency in the auditor’s report, when
the audit has been conducted in accordance with ISAs,
promotes credibility in the global marketplace by making
more readily identifiable those audits that have been
conducted in accordance with globally recognized
standards. It also helps to promote the user’s understanding

and to identify unusual circumstances when they occur.
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Objectives

(2. AHEEDOHR)

6. The objectives of the auditor are:
(a) To form an opinion on the financial statements based on
an evaluation of the conclusions drawn from the audit
evidence obtained; and

(b) To express clearly that opinion through a written report.

5. AEFICBIT OEAEANDHMIL, LTOHEHD &
BOTHD,
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Definitions 3. EE
7. For purposes of the ISAs, the following terms have the 6. AMEFICBITDOHFEOERIZ. LTDEBY &7
meanings attributed below: %o

(a) General purpose financial statements — Financial
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statements prepared in accordance with a general
purpose framework.

(b) General purpose framework — A financial reporting
framework designed to meet the common financial
information needs of a wide range of users. The financial
reporting framework may be a fair presentation
framework or a compliance framework.

The term “fair presentation framework™ is used to refer

to a financial reporting framework that requires

compliance with the requirements of the framework and:

(i)Acknowledges explicitly or implicitly that, to achieve
fair presentation of the financial statements, it may be
necessary for management to provide disclosures
beyond those specifically required by the framework;
or

(ii)Acknowledges explicitly that it may be necessary for
management to depart from a requirement of the
framework to achieve fair presentation of the financial
statements. Such departures are expected to be
necessary only in extremely rare circumstances.

The term “compliance framework™ is used to refer to a

financial reporting framework that requires compliance

with the requirements of the framework, but does not

contain the acknowledgements in (i) or (ii) above.¢

(c) Unmodified opinion — The opinion expressed by the
auditor when the auditor concludes that the financial
statements are prepared, in all material respects, in
accordance with the applicable financial reporting

framework.’

8 ISA 200, Overall Objectives of the Independent Auditor and
the Conduct of an Audit in Accordance with International
Standards on Auditing, paragraph 13(a)

7 Paragraphs 25-26 deal with the phrases used to express this
opinion in the case of a fair presentation framework and a

compliance framework respectively.
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8. Reference to “financial statements” in this ISA means “a

complete set of general purpose financial statements.”®

The requirements of the applicable financial reporting

7. AWEFICBNT, MB#ER LT, BET RS
Hreabuah—Mo—KANOMB#RZEWRT
% (BEAEERE S HEE2005H 1215 (9) 2 ), BE




RS 700

[Requirement etc]

[Application etc]

(BRI ]

[ I FE £t ]

framework determine the presentation, structure and
content of the financial statements, and what constitutes a

complete set of financial statements.
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9. Reference to “International Financial Reporting Standards”
in this ISA means the International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board, and reference to “International Public
Sector Accounting Standards” means the International
Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSASs) issued by
the International Public Sector Accounting Standards
Board.

Requirements

(I ERFIE)

Forming an Opinion on the Financial Statements

(1. MBHERICTT DRRDOTEM)

10. The auditor shall form an opinion on whether the
financial statements are prepared, in all material respects,
in accordance with the applicable financial reporting

framework.%'?

? ISA 200, paragraph 11
10 Paragraphs 25-26 deal with the phrases used to express
this opinion in the case of a fair presentation framework

and a compliance framework respectively.

8. BEANIT, MBFHEEN, TNTOERERFITBNT,
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11. In order to form that opinion, the auditor shall conclude
as to whether the auditor has obtained reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error. That conclusion shall take into account:

(a) The auditor’s conclusion, in accordance with ISA 330,
whether sufficient appropriate audit evidence has been
obtained;!!

(b) The auditor’s conclusion, in accordance with ISA 450,
whether uncorrected misstatements are material,

individually or in aggregate;'? and

9. BEANT, BEAEROBRIZNTZY | RIENEZE D
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(c) The evaluations required by paragraphs 12—15.

W ISA 330, The Auditor’s Responses to Assessed Risks,
paragraph 26

121SA 450, Evaluation of Misstatements Identified during the
Audit, paragraph 11

ICEETHINDITONWTOER NDfsH (B L%
FELWEEAS) TEEEOBFL CHBI L a7
DOFAM] F10HESPR)

(3) H10IED B F13HIZB W TER 10TV 5 2Eh

Qualitative Aspects of the Entity’s Accounting Practices
(Ref: Para. 12)

(1. EEOFERBOERME) (510 HZH)

12.

statements are prepared, in all material respects, in

The auditor shall evaluate whether the financial

accordance with the requirements of the applicable
financial reporting framework. This evaluation shall
include consideration of the qualitative aspects of the
entity’s accounting practices, including indicators of
possible bias in management’s judgments. (Ref: Para.
Al1-A3)

Al. Management makes a number of judgments about the

amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

10. BEA AT, MHBRERD . TR TOEERFITBWNT,
T S35 MBS O HERL L TERR S C
WAHNE D DEFHN LT TR 6780,

Z OFHIZ BT, BEFH O AR M 25
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Al BREFIL, MERERIZRIT 288 RICET 5%
< OHWr&1T 5,

A2. ISA 260 (Revised) contains a discussion of the
qualitative aspects of accounting practices.!’ In considering
the qualitative aspects of the entity’s accounting practices,
the auditor may become aware of possible bias in
management’s judgments.The auditor may conclude that
the cumulative effect of a lack of neutrality, together with
the effect of uncorrected misstatements, causes the

financial statements as a whole to be materially misstated.

Indicators of a lack of neutrality that may affect the

auditor’s evaluation of whether the financial statements as

a whole are materially misstated include the following:

* The selective correction of misstatements brought to
management’s attention during the audit (e.g., correcting
misstatements with the effect of increasing reported
earnings, but not correcting misstatements that have the
effect of decreasing reported earnings).

* Possible management bias in the making of accounting

estimates.

Y ISA 260 (Revised), Communication with Those Charged

with Governance, Appendix 2
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A3. ISA 540 addresses possible management bias in making
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accounting estimates.”” Indicators of possible management
bias do not constitute misstatements for purposes of
drawing conclusions on the reasonableness of individual
accounting estimates. They may, however, affect the
auditor’s evaluation of whether the financial statements as

a whole are free from material misstatement.

20 ISA 540, Auditing Accounting Estimates, Including Fair

Value Accounting Estimates, and Related Disclosures,

F20IEIL, KA EO R 21T 9 BRITHREE A OfR A 23

FEAES 2 ATREPEIZ DWW TREHRIL L TV 5,

H 2 DOE EORFEY OSFMIZE L TR T
HERIC, BREE DR EET DIMER S o7& LT
b, FNLETTIHEBR R E T 2D, Ll i
B RIZBEE L CTEHEREBRRDRNINE DD
IZOWTOEBENDOFHIIZITEEEHEX 520 b

50

paragraph 21
Accounting Policies Appropriately Disclosed in the (2. MBHERICRBIT R FetoBRoBmEIN) CF
Financial Statements(Ref: Para.13(a)) 11 (1) M)
13. In particular, the auditor shall evaluate whether, in view | A4. In evaluating whether the financial statements | 11. BES# A%, @A SN2 MEHREOPFLAIZ LV EER A, BEEADPEELSHFHGHABEUICETZ STV

of the requirements of the applicable financial reporting

framework:

(a) The financial statements appropriately disclose the

significant accounting policies selected and applied. In
making this evaluation, the auditor shall consider the
relevance of the accounting policies to the entity, and
whether they have been presented in an understandable
manner;(Ref: Para A4)

(b) The accounting policies selected and applied are

consistent with the applicable financial reporting

framework and are appropriate;

(¢) The accounting estimates made by management are

reasonable;

(d) The information presented in the financial statements is

relevant, reliable, comparable, and understandable. In
making this evaluation, the auditor shall consider
whether;

* The information that should been included has hes been
such information is

included, and whether

appropriately classified, aggregated or
disaggregated, and characterized.

* The overall presentation of the financial statements has
been undermined by including information that is not
relevant or that obscures a proper understanding of the

matters disclosed.(Ref:Para.A5S)

(e) The financial statements provide adequate disclosures

appropriately disclose the significant accounting policies

selected and applied, the auditor’s consideration includes

matters such as:

* Whether all disclosures related to the significant
accounting policies that are required to be included by
the applicable financial reporting framework have been
disclosed;

* Whether the information about the significant accounting
policies that have been disclosed is relevant and
therefore reflects how the recognition, measurement and
presentation criteria in the applicable financial reporting
framework have been applied to classes of transactions ,
account balances and disclosures in the financial
statements in the particular circumstances of the entity’s
operations and its environment; and

* The clarity with which the significant accounting policies

have been presented.

SNDOFHIIESE | FICLIT 2l L7221 ide &

20N,
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to enable the intended users to understand the effect of
material transactions and events on the information
conveyed in the financial statements; and (Ref: Para. A6)
(f) The terminology used in the financial statements,
including the title of each financial statement, is

appropriate.

IZOWT, MEEROFHENEAET 5 72D
RN ENTWDENE 50y, (AGTESR)
(6) MB#EROLIEGD, MEEERCTHHAINT

WD HFEITEYTH D E 9 D,

Information Presented in the Financial Statements Is

(3. MBRERIRFIROELINZFERO BEE

Relevant, Reliable, Comperable, and ., (EFEME., LR FTRetE R OB R REMEME) (5B 11
Understandable(Ref:Para.13(d)) TH (4) Z /)
AS.Evaluating the understandability of the financial A5, ARG Z OB FTREMEOFHMIZ X, LTSR35 %

statements includes consideration of such matters as

whether:

* The information in the financial statements is presented in
a clear and concise manner.

* The placement of significant disclosures gives appropriate
prominence to them (e.g., when there is perceived value
of entity —specific information to users), and whether the
disclosures are appropriately cross-referenced in a
manner that would not give rise to significant challenges

for users in identifying necessary information.

HOMA DB END,

BSRERICE D EEIL. e OER ST
ETERAEOERL SN TND N E I D,

BB ERLE T, YN D K O IChLE
SNTWDENE S Bl FIHE DR
ADNEHREZERL TWD5E) . KOFHE DL
FLRE R AT L0390 KO ICE TN S M
SNTWNDINE D,

Disclosures of the Effect of Material Transactions and
Events on the Information Conveyed in the Financial
Statements (Ref: Para. 13(¢))

(4. BEERBGIRRMHFRPMBHERICEGE X OHEBD
FEREY (BB 11 IE(5) )

A6. It is common for financial statements prepared in
accordance with a general purpose framework to present
an entity’s financial position, financial performance and
cash flows.Evaluating whether, in view of the applicable
financial reporting framework, the financial statements
provide adequate disclosures to enable the intended users
to understand the effect of material transactions and events
on the entity’s financial position, financial performance
and cash flows includes consideration of such matters as:

* The extent to which the information in the financial
statements is relevant and specific to the circumstances
of the entity : and

* Whether the disclosures are adequate to assist the
intended users to understand:
oThe nature and extent of the entity’s potential assets

and liabilities arising from transactions or events that

do not meet the criteria for recognition (or the criteria

A6. — % H B D MBS OPSHAICHEIL L TIER S D
WRERIT. BREOMBUIREE, B BGHRE R O v v &
o - 7 —0ORNAERRT D2 ERL, BEEANT,
EEREG| & SFHFRN, BEOMBEUREE, B B
EOF ¥ v 7a—0RIZEZDEBIZON
T, MBHZOFHENEFECE D X oIc, EHIH
B B A OMFL A ISV CHEY) R A T
TNWDE D DT 2RI IE, AT OFHAEE
THZEREGEND,

WFREROE®RD EOBREARBEGHEL AT S
n, Fo, REICHEOERE EORERM L
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oThe nature and extent of risks of material misstatement - BRI OESNSAE U EEAREGRFE R A
arising from transactions and events. 7 DN R OFREE

oThe methods used and the assumptions and judgements
made, and changes to them, that affect amounts
presented or otherwise disclosed relevant sensitivity

analyses.

- DAt EORMY ICBE L TR E SRS
[TERRHFH (B, BISEDT) IS ERE
b2 % Fik, OEROREE OHWr, TN
ZDOEH

Evaluating Whether the Financial Statements Achieve
Fair Presentation(Ref: Para.14)

(5. MBHENPBERTEZER L TWVDENE I NI
THRHMmY  (GF 12 THSH)

14. When the financial statements are prepared in accordance
with a fair presentation framework, the evaluation required
by paragraphs 12—13 shall also include whether the

The

auditor’s evaluation as to whether the financial statements

financial statements achieve fair presentation.

achieve fair presentation shall include consideration of:
(Ref'Para A7-A9)

(a) The overall presentation, structure and content of the
financial statements; and

(b) Whether the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that

financial statements represent the

achieves fair presentation.

A7.Some financial reporting frameworks acknowledge

explicitly or implicitly the concept of fair presentation.?!

As noted in paragraph 7(b) of this ISA, a fair
presentation’? financial reporting framework not only
requires compliance with the requirements of the

framework, but also acknowledges explicitly or implicitly
that it may be necessary for management to provide
disclosures beyond those specifically required by the

framework.>

21 Financial

For example, International Reporting
Standards(IFRSs) note that fair presentation requires the
faithful representation of the effects of transactions, other
events and conditions in accordance with the definitions
and recognition criteria for assets, liabilities, income and
expenses.

22 See ISA200, paragraph 13(a)

2 For example, IFRS require an entity to provide additional

disclosures when compliance with the specific
requirements in IFRSs is insufficient to enable users to
understand the impact of particular transactions, other
events and conditions on the entity’s financial position and
financial performance (International Accounting Standard

1, Presentation of Financial Statements, paragraph 17(c)).

12. B NI, MESFEZ DN IE R R O A YEHL L C
ERE N TV D HAITIE, FHBI0OH L OEH I TRD 5
NTWDHRHIIC BN T, MR EEICRRINT
WD E D DT bAT D22 T IUT R B 720,

B NI, PSRN IEICEREN TV DN E 9

PZOWTEHI 25 A 12l LT 2R LT hnid

7RIV, (ATHED HAITHS )
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AT. MBS OFSHIAT X > Tid, B EFR RO &2 8
RUFBUR STV D, Bl 20X, ERRMEHREEEIC
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EHIRENTWD, (HESFHIEES 15 TWiEiER
DFER] H155H)

AHEEOFEHQ) I SN TNWDL B0, i
IEZR O MBS OBV TIE, BARIZER
SNTWDLU EOEREZITO 2 EDBRERGENRD
52 ENHR TR ENTWD, FlZIE, MEEE
EHHANZIBWT [ Z OHANZIBWTHRITE O H1EFLD
E0>, FIERBIR AR BCIREE, #E Bl & O
¥ o 7 —ORPUIEE T 28 E R AT 5 72
DICKBELRDOONLIFEHNH D & &1L, YkFHE
FRR LT 620 EHESNTEY (WE#H
FEBHNE 85D 5) . [FEDHLE A HE M B KB
RS EHRHANS b FEET 5, Eo. ERREMEHRE
FEHEIZBWT Y| TREE O E R FIHICHERL T 2 R 72
JTIE, FREDHG, Z DOMOHEG K ONRILAEZED
W BOIKBE 2 OB BRAE 1 - % D 5288 % 1) 35 703 BR A
T DDA+ Th HEHAITIE, BB BR 2 it
THZ L] MEDLNTWS, (ERRESFHEUER 1 5
WgssEROERR) FH1TH ()

A8. The auditor’s evaluation about whether the financial

statements achieve fair presentation, both in respect of

A8. FR K ONEFLHFIEHD M IR CTHAFSEZE D3 i (E 3%
REZER L TWAENE ) N T AEES A O,
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presentation and disclosure, is a matter of professional
judgement. This evaluation takes into account such matters
as the facts and circumstances of the entity, including
changes thereto, based on the auditor’s understanding of
the entity and the audit evidence obtained during the audit.
The evaluation also includes consideration, for example, of
the disclosures needed to achieve a fair presentation
arising from matters that could be material (i.e., in general,
misstatements are considered to be material if they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of the users taken on the basis of the financial
statements as a whole), such as the effect of evolving
financial reporting requirements or the changing economic

environment.

TEMHEMF L L COHWICEET 52 HHTH D, 4
A, A A ORI T 2R L O AIZB W
TAF LB SN T, REOFE K MR,
WNZZEDELEBET D, Yl VT,
Z X, MBS A ORI FERRE D =— X OV TR
BREEOBAL DB EN S U 5l 1IE R O ERIZ
TWRFRE TR EBETHZ N5, #HIEFR RO
BERRIC B2 TR L ONERE DM T O R WG A ITES
RN L, — B, BARRIL, ME#EERS
EOBLED G, MR ORI HZE ORI E R EIC
WRBE G 25 Z ERAHEMNICHAENIGAICERE
PER & 5 LTS5,

A9.Evalutaing whether the financial statements achieve fair
presentation may include, for example, discussions with
management and those charged with governance about
their views on why a particular presentation was chosen,

as well as alternatives that may have been considered. The

discussions may include, for example:

* The degree to which the amounts in the financial
statements are aggregated or disaggregated, and whether
the presentation of amounts or disclosures obscures
useful information, or results in misleading information.

+ Consistency with appropriate industry practice, or
whether any departures are relevant to the entity’s

circumstances and therefore warranted.

A9. MBFHEENEERREZER L TNDEMNE I NERE
filfi g~ 2 BRIZ, B NI, R M O AR S & DR T
B ZIZLL FOHEBIZOWTHRFEDF /R &2 iR IN L7281
H M OET L2 R R S, E 62T 5 g
BT O END D,

S FE 2R O BRI b S D FE A3
I &E 9, WNTRR K OVELF DA H 22 1
WA BRI 2 IR FE OHWr 238 6 X 5
AT B2,

EROWEE 2 ZFHBEIT R EH S TWhAHh, U
TIHIEITE R D HEEZBRH L TS5,
BEORWICH DS L CEY THEMERH D008
R/E

Description of the Applicable Financial Reporting
Framework (Ref: Para. 15)

(6. A INDHBEREDORAEINZ DN TOFER) (5
13 THEHR)

15. The auditor shall evaluate whether the financial
statements adequately refer to or describe the applicable

financial reporting framework. (Ref: Para. A10-A15)

A10. As explained in ISA 200, the preparation of the

financial statements by management and, where
appropriate, those charged with governance requires the
inclusion of an adequate description of the applicable
financial reporting framework in the financial statements.?*
That description advises users of the financial statements
of the framework on which the financial statements are

based.

24 ISA 200, paragraphs A4—AS5

13. BEEA AT, MEEERICBW T, M Sh 2By
DOREEIZ ONWTHYNCTEIR ENTWENE 9k
SEAM L7l U7 B 7e0, (ALOZED HAISIEER)

A10. BEAFEYET B WS E200DA25H) HASIHIZ FL#H &
NTWD I DI, BEENVBRRZERT 2 B]EID
(T, MBFHERICB W THEMT 2B HRE OIS
WTHEPIRRER 21T ) ZENEFEN TN D,

ZoFRIZ LY | MEEER ORI XM B RER D
LTV MBWE DM A Z D Z & &5,
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Al1l. A description that the financial statements are prepared
in accordance with a particular applicable financial
reporting framework is appropriate only if the financial
statements comply with all the requirements of that
framework that are effective during the period covered by

the financial statements.

ALl MBSRERD, MR ETHFEEIZBN TN EET
% MBS DR DR D H A TOFHZ BT LT
WA AEIZD I, BRI B S 2 W5 HE DR
FAZMZHEIL L CTHERR STV D &V 9 Fak 23] &
5,

Al12. A description of the applicable financial reporting
framework that contains imprecise qualifying or limiting
language (e.g., “the financial statements are in substantial
compliance with International Financial Reporting
Standards”) is not an adequate description of that
framework as it may mislead users of the financial

statements.

Al2. Bl z0X, TBHERIZERSFEEIC BB EL
LCW5 | %, A S 2 W BSOS A0tz
BOW TR XIIBENREIARE TN TWDIEA
3. MEBREROFHE SRR Z A U S 2 /RetED &
572Dy TiEe

Reference to More than One Financial Reporting Framework

(BB DOMBRE OBHAT DOV T DFERY

A13. In some cases, the financial statements may represent
that they are prepared in accordance with two financial
reporting frameworks (e.g., the national framework and
IFRSs). This may be because management is required, or
has chosen, to prepare the financial statements in
accordance with both frameworks, in which case both are
applicable financial reporting frameworks.  Such
description is appropriate only if the financial statements
comply with each of the frameworks individually.To be
regarded as being prepared in accordance with both
frameworks, the financial statements need to comply with
both frameworks simultaneously and without any need for
reconciling statements. In practice, simultaneous
compliance is unlikely unless the jurisdiction has adopted
the other framework (e.g., IFRSs) as its own national
framework, or has eliminated all barriers to compliance

with it.

A13. BlZIX, HDHEOSFHENE L FHERSFHEES M
bR, DO OMEHIE O HERL L CTERR &
NTWVDLERRLTWDEARH D, 2k, ZoD
S ORI L T BER 2 BT 5 =
EMBEE BT L TRO BTN D Dy, TR EFH N
ZTNERRLEZZEIZEDLOTHY, ZOHAIC
X, TOELHLOMMA S MBHERICEHE S DM
BmiE DM & 72 5,

WISRER DY 7 O OV A% 2 12 1l
SFLTCWAHEAICDIHR, Z 0K D itk sl & 7a
%o MEBFHERD ., ZHODOMBHE DM T FIR I HE
L TRy, FEROIEENARETHLHGEIT, D
DM HE OPAAIER L TERR S LT D & A
nINb,

& HEOMBHRE OFLA L LT, Bz, EEES
FHEEEM O MBHRE OV L TV 56
0, MO B A ORI YERL T 2 7= D ICREE L 7
DHEENETHREIN TN D K9 RGBETRWVWIRD
FH b WESRER DMEE O IS D P A [RIRE I
EPLL TIER SN CW B E AR SNA Z LTl
E7pu,

Al4. Financial statements that are prepared in accordance
with one financial reporting framework and that contain a
note or supplementary statement reconciling the results to
those that would be shown under another framework are

not prepared in accordance with that other framework.

Al4. & 2 MBS OFEACHEIL L TIER S TR D |
I MO ES e OPSH I IS TZRER & OFiEE
AT 9 T2 OEREROM R B 72 Bl 2 5 e g5 RE 213
%At o0 B S O M T HEIL L THER S U T
2D LFHRENILN, e bIT HEMERER
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This is because the financial statements do not include all
the information in the manner required by that other

framework.

X, OB HE DOV RD 52 TORFRE G
TWRWNLHLTH D,

A15. The financial statements may, however, be prepared in

accordance with one applicable financial reporting
framework and, in addition, describe in the notes to the
financial statements the extent to which the financial
statements comply with another framework (e.g., financial
statements prepared in accordance with the national
framework that also describe the extent to which they
comply with IFRSs). Such description may constitute
supplementary financial information as discussed in
paragraph 54 and is covered by the auditor’s opinion if it
cannot be clearly differentiated from the financial

statements.

Al5. L2ZL2ad s, BlxIE, &2 EOMBHEOHH
IRCHERL L CTHERR SN TV D S RE RN, EERSFH I
ek COREBEST L CWADDEREE L TV AEHEALE,
WERERIT, B 2B HRE OVFRAIERL L TR S
b E &I, BRI, FERRIC &0 o g o
Pt 7 2 H5F L CW D RREIC O W TRLET 2560
bDH, 2O XD 7pFiaE, FHASHICFHIR I ND LB,
HE 72 BIER AT 2 2 e 0, MEHER &
XA 5 2 &M TERWESICIE, EARERO
RRIZI2 B,

Form of Opinion

Form of Opinion

(2. BROERD

(7. BRO®KRXD)

16. The auditor shall express an unmodified opinion when
the auditor concludes that the financial statements are
prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the

applicable financial reporting framework.

14. BB NIZ, MBRERD, T X TOERERLUIBWT,
SN DM BEEREOP AL L CTERR ST
WB EROLGE, EREEREZFHA L2TNIE S
20,

17. If the auditor:

(a) concludes that, based on the audit evidence obtained,
the financial statements as a whole are not free from
material misstatement; or

(b) Is unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
to conclude that the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement,

the auditor shall modify the opinion in the auditor’s report

in accordance with ISA 705 (Revised).

15. BEANIX, AFLEERIUCES X, kL LT
DM BHERICEBERBBRRIDH D RO HGEH, X
TR E L COMBHERICEERERBER RSB E
RODLTODO+ 5 o) R AL A AF TE AR
WAL, BEARAEZESWEETSITEV, B
WMEFICBW TR FEME LA RP L 207k
SR AN

18. If financial statements prepared in accordance with the
requirements of a fair presentation framework do not
achieve fair presentation, the auditor shall discuss the
matter with management the

of the

framework and how the matter is resolved, shall determine

and, depending on

requirements applicable financial reporting

whether it is necessary to modify the opinion in the
auditor’s report in accordance with ISA 705 (Revised).
(Ref: Para. A16)

A16. There may be cases where the financial statements,
although prepared in accordance with the requirements of a
fair presentation framework, do mnot achieve fair

presentation. Where this is the case, it may be possible for

management to include additional disclosures in the
financial statements beyond those specifically required by
the framework or, in extremely rare circumstances, to
depart from a requirement in the framework in order to
achieve fair presentation of the financial statements.

(Ref:Paralg)

16. Ji ERROMSHEA TIX, BH S 2 5 HE OPEE
FIZEBWTER SN D FHITHEIR L TMBHR A E
i L72& LT, MBS OPSHAIZ IV TEIRRYIZ
PRI TW D LA EOEFER, MBS Ok A0 5
DB LT RGAN S D Z LD TER SN
ERNMEEICRRINTVD LR LNRNWES
W5, ZTOHAEITIE, BEENL, KK E2oTND
FIHIZOWTRREH &k L, A S s M E#RE D
P AIZ LV RO BN DFH, KRNZOFHNED L
IR S NG LT, BREAERESREE

A16. JEIER/ RO L VRO S5 FHEIZHER L
TMBHERZERLIZE LTH, MRSz IgiE R
M IEIZRTINTND EIFRBOLNRVEHEEN D
D

ZOX D RIGA, BREH T MBREOHEAICE
WTEAMICER SN TV DL OB 2R E
1795, XiE, D TENRRBITIBNT, HEHE
DOFHEAIZB N TER I N TV D FHD LEERLT 5
ZHICED MBHERICBWTHEIERFREITY) Z L
MATREZe G 5, (FH16THZR)
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T05IZ DS EERREEICBW A FEME R LR
BT A 0ENHL0E 9 a2l L o
VN, (A1GIEZR)

19. When the financial statements are prepared in accordance
with a compliance framework, the auditor is not required
to evaluate whether the financial statements achieve fair
presentation. However, if in extremely rare circumstances
the auditor concludes that such financial statements are
misleading, the auditor shall discuss the matter with
management and, depending on how it is resolved, shall
determine whether, and how, to communicate it in the
auditor’s report. (Ref: Para. A17)

Al7. It will be extremely rare for the auditor to consider
financial statements that are prepared in accordance with a
compliance framework to be misleading if, in accordance
with ISA 210, the auditor determined that the framework is

acceptable.”” (Ref:Paral9)

% ISA 210, Agreeing the Terms of Audit Engagements,
paragraph 6(a)

17. WERWEOFHSHA TIE, #H S 2 MBS Ok A
ICBWTERINDAFHOBEFNRRDENDDHT
b 57, WESRE TR DS EILME: DO P A L U CERR
ENTWAHLE, BEENL, MEHERSEEICFERS
NTWLNE DT 5 2 & ZRD B,

LU, fieh TEARRDBUTISN T, M EFERDF
R ORBRMFEEZR EBEEAIEET 2856, € DI
EROTWALFHAREE LT oL EbIC, 2D
HIEANED X D ITHEYE SIS U T, BERsE
IZBTDEHOER, KOGEHEHT 2HEITEOFIE
[ZOWTHIT L2 T uEZe 5720, (AITIHS M)

A17. BEBAD, HERWEOMHAAIC W TEERERF
SREE210 EEEBEOZNFMOEE] H4m (1)
IS ZAFBETH D &AW LT HA IR, S
YEILE Dk A L HEHL U CHERR S 7= S sE 2R 03 F)
MBI CERZ 5 2 5 LR AN HIWT 5 2 & i3
TENTH D, GEITHESH)

Auditor’s Report

Auditor’s Report (Ref: Para. 20)

(3. BEHREE)

(8. BEEWER) (B I8EHZH)

AlS.

copy and those using an electronic medium.

A written report encompasses reports issued in hard

A18. CEIC X 2 EIT., BB TRITEIN S,

20. The auditor’s report shall be in writing. (Ref: Para.
Al18-A19)

A19. The Appendix to this ISA contains illustrations of
auditor’s reports on financial statements, incorporating the
elements set out in paragraphs 21-49. With the exception
of the Opinion and Basis for Opinion sections, this ISA
does not establish requirements for ordering the elements
of the auditor’s report. However, this ISA requires the use
of specific headings, which are intended to assist in making
auditor’s reports that refer to audits that have been
conducted in accordance with ISAs more recognizable,
particularly in situations where the elements of the
auditor’s report are presented in an order that differs from
the illustrative auditor’s reports in the Appendix to this
ISA.

18. EEEMAIICEIC ISR TNIT R 520, (AI8THE &
UALI9IES )

A19. A& EDOMERIZIL, WMHRERIIKT 2 BEARE
FOXHZTHE L TWD, THOXHNTIE, FH191H
OB T 2FHENGENATWD, 2 b
O H OFLHENEF X, MEAEER] Kok TERO
BRI K2RV T, —fRITED D S D TIHRVA,
EFMEIZE > TOHEB O e EEMIZE D
WCRET 2 Z Nl Th 5 (EEHT06DA16IAS
H)

o

Auditor’s Report for Audits Conducted in Accordance with

International Standards on Auditing

Auditor’s Report for Audits Conducted in Accordance with

International Standards on Auditing

€Q) BAECRBONTRICAERZY LBOLONDIE
EOEMEICHEIN L CER L EEICR T 2BEERES)

Q) BPAECBVWTRICAERLE LRBOONLE
BEOEBICHEILL CTEME L -BEEICRIT EEREE)

Title Title (Ref: Para. 21) (RE) (FREY (F19mESM)
21. The auditor’s report shall have a title that clearly A20. A title indicating the report is the report of an | 19. ESHEHEFEICIL, MEAANOHREETHLZ LA A20. MNEBEANOWREETH S Z L 2Rd MNER

indicates that it is the report of an independent auditor.
(Ref: Para. A20)

independent auditor, for example, “Independent Auditor’s
Report,” distinguishes the independent auditor’s report

from reports issued by others.

RIS R R 2 AT SR iEe 57220,
)

(A201E %

NDOEEAREE] OFRBEIT, BAEADPMIMECHONT
DI ENZ I 1T DIk fm B I B4 2 BUE D4 T 2
LT ZLEaEHTLHLOTHY, TNITLY,
MSEREA N O BE A s & 2 MR A AN LIS O F )5 %
TToWEELXKILTND,
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Addressee

Addressee (Ref: Para. 22)

(5EsE)

(s (55 20 HEM)

22. The auditor’s report shall be addressed, as appropriate,
based on the circumstances of the engagement. (Ref: Para.
A21)

A21. Law, regulation or the terms of the engagement may
specify to whom the auditor’s report is to be addressed in
that particular jurisdiction. The auditor’s report is normally
addressed to those for whom the report is prepared, often
either to the shareholders or to those charged with
governance of the entity whose financial statements are

being audited.

20, EEAREAEEIIT, TRNRIDG UTseie 2 idd# L
TFIUE e 6780, (A21TESHR)

A21. BERHEEOIIL, ENEIENOEFITB
THESNTWD Z R D, BEEXIG L 72 DR
RENERT D EEOHPIRGHIIE LT, BEEREEFED
ezt s 325, BBREOLES, @Y, ks
L5,

Auditor’s Opinion Auditor’s Opinion (Ref. Para. 24-26) (BEERR) (BEER) CE2HN0H 24 HSH)
Reference to the financial statements that have been audited (EEEDXE)
23. The first section of the auditor’s report shall include the 21, BEAREEFOFHIZ, BEEAER] WO RHLE
auditor’s opinion, and shall have the heading “Opinion.” LK), BEERAGHE LR iER bk
VY,

24. The “Opinion” section of the auditor’s report shall also:

(a) Identify the entity whose financial statements have been
audited;

(b) State that the financial statements have been audited;

(c) Identify the title of each statement comprising the
financial statements;

(d) Refer to the notes, including the summary of significant
accounting policies; and

(e) Specify the date of, or period covered by, each financial
statement comprising the financial statements. (Ref:
Para. A22—-A23)

A22. The auditor’s report states, for example, that the auditor
has audited the financial statements of the entity, which
comprise [state the title of each financial statement
comprising the complete set of financial statements
required by the applicable financial reporting framework,
specifying the date or period covered by each financial
statement] and notes to the financial statements, including

a summary of significant accounting policies.

22. BEriEED EARL] KoKk, U ToFHEE
FLE L 22 T U 7220,

(1) BEEXNRTHLIMBHEREIFEHRL TV DLRED
2 B

(2) MB#HEDOERZIT--E

(3) MEsFEFR DA PR

(4) MEsaRICBET IR FE (EE LG Hit%
i)

(5) MEBFHEZRDXRET HBASUIHIM (A2 S
A23THZ )

A22. EEBWMIEEIZBWT, flxiX, BEENIEAES
ETAMERER (Thbb, #@mAHINDMBEHRED
Pt AN B R T D82 —MOMBHER 2 BT 5
ENENOLFRE, 3Gl 32 B OIME, KOE
TG #H & B M B R BT 2 L FH) (I
OWTER L Z L&t T 5,

A23. When the auditor is aware that the audited financial
statements will be included in a document that contains
other information, such as an annual report, the auditor
may consider, if the form of presentation allows,

identifying the page numbers on which the audited

financial statements are presented.This helps users to
identify the financial statements to which the auditor’s

report relates.

A23. BEERNIL, A LCMBH#ERL SOHRERICER
WTEEXIGHNOIERPE EN TV LGS, MEHR
OB NEEREZOX G L 72 5 W E R O E
GITaRECE L L oIc, BaAWREE L B LM
Bt BN SN TV LB I EE T2l T 5
L EBREIT S ENHEYRGAND D,

“present fairly, in all material respects,” and “give a true and

fair view”

A24. The phrases “present fairly, in all material respects,”
and “give a true and fair view” are regarded as being
equivalent. Whether the phrase “present fairly, in all
material respects,” or the phrase “give a true and fair view”

is used in any particular jurisdiction is determined by the

A24. EREIZE Y [TRTOEERSICBWTHEIEID
FRLTWD | LRI EEHHAT LI E0RD S
TVl LT, BIERROVFAAITHEIL L TR
SNT-MBHENEEICRRIN TN E D 0T
i 52 A ROLIAMEFEDFI2IHOERFIHE

13




RS 700

[Requirement etc]

[Application etc]

(BRI ]

4Hﬁ'

[ I FE £t ]

law or regulation governing the audit of financial
statements in that jurisdiction, or by generally accepted
practice in that jurisdiction. Where law or regulation
requires the use of different wording, this does not affect
the requirement in paragraph 14 of this ISA for the auditor
to evaluate the fair presentation of financial statements

prepared in accordance with a fair presentation framework.

25. When expressing an unmodified opinion on financial
statements prepared in accordance with a fair presentation
framework, the auditor’s opinion shall, unless otherwise
required by law or regulation, use one of the following
phrases, which are regarded as being equivalent:

(a) In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements
present fairly, in all material respects, [...] in accordance
with [the applicable financial reporting framework]; or

(b) In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements
give a true and fair view of [...] in accordance with [the
applicable financial reporting framework]. (Ref: Para.
A24-A31)

A25. When the auditor expresses an unmodified opinion, it is
not appropriate to use phrases such as “with the foregoing
explanation” or “subject to” in relation to the opinion, as
these suggest a conditional opinion or a weakening or

modification of opinion.

23. W IEFR ROV HERL U THERL S 7o BB R I
L CEREBEERARAT 56 BEEERICE
W, MEsEERMN. [EH S5 MBS O]
ICHERLL C, 2 T R TOERERFITBWTHEIEICR
ARLTWD ) ERLH L Ze b ey, (A4 5
ASITHZHR)

NZAN

A25. EEEADNERETRZEZWT 56, BRICHHE

LT Mmoo zaie s LT T I~%5&ME L
Tl HORBEHNDZ EiF, EFLTCWAERIC—
EOFMEE LY BERAZBKICLZY, A LIX
ROV HIEMNERZBESED Z LI 50T, @yl T
B AN

Description of the financial statements and the matters they

present

(A BHERR OB BERPERNT DHEIZ OV TOREER)

26. When expressing an unmodified opinion on financial
statements prepared in accordance with a compliance
framework, the auditor’s opinion shall be that the
accompanying financial statements are prepared, in all
material respects, in accordance with [the applicable

financial reporting framework]. (Ref: Para. A26—A31)

A26. The auditor’s opinion covers the complete set of
financial statements as defined by the applicable financial
reporting framework. For example, in the case of many
general purpose frameworks, the financial statements may
include: a statement of financial position, a statement of
comprehensive income, a statement of changes in equity, a
statement of cash flows, and related notes, which

ordinarily comprise a summary of significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information. In some
be

considered to be an integral part of the financial

jurisdictions, additional information may also

statements.

24, YERWE DM A YEIL LU CHERL S U= M BSaE 22 1 %)
L CHERERREZEZAT 256, BEARRLICIE, T
W, T _XTCOERERAICBWNT, EHAIhS
S E OPSAIZHERL L TIERR ST b ) &R
B LARTILR B0, (A26H HASIHZ )

A26. BEAEIE, M SN D MBEE OFSA N E

T ORI —HMOMBHERERNRET D, HIZIX £
< DO—f O MBERE OFSHADEE . MiEiERIC
X, BEERTIRER, BEEHTEE, UEFRSEEE KE
BARGEEEFEE, Fvvia - 7r—iEE KW
B 2 D (B S5 KO OO
WX OREREND,) BNEEND, [LREICGEE I N
BRI ONT S MBERDO AR 57— L
BEZONDHIENDD,

27. If the reference to the applicable financial reporting
framework in the auditor’s opinion is not to IFRSs issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board or
IPSASSs Public Sector

Accounting Standards Board, the auditor’s opinion shall

issued by the International

identify the jurisdiction of origin of the framework.

A27. In the case of financial statements prepared in
accordance with a fair presentation framework, the
auditor’s opinion states that the financial statements
present fairly, in all material respects, or give a true and
fair view of, the matters that the financial statements are
designed to present. For example, in the case of financial

statements prepared in accordance with IFRSs, these

25. BEAERICRWT, M S 5 ME S ORI )3
EPR2FHEERER D AR T D ERASFHEE TR
WEAITIE, BEAERIZRW T, MBS OME 2
BOE L TV D EZFFE LR IUE7R 5720,

A27. JHIEFRITR ORI HERL L CTIERL S L 2 F5 Rk &

D6, BEARRICIEL, MBHEERN, MEERNERR
LTV D IEHR (B2, —i B RO MBS O P
D% < DL REDOFERIZE T 2 BRI DN
[FHZ S > THRT T 2FEDOREBRBELOF ¥ v
2 s 7r—0ORW) A, TANTOEER [TV T
EIZERRLTWD ERtaT 5,
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matters are the financial position of the entity as at the end
of the period and the entity’s financial performance and
cash flows for the period then ended. Consequently, the
[...] in paragraph 25 and elsewhere in this ISA is intended
to be replaced by the words in italics in the preceding
sentence when the applicable financial reporting
framework is IFRSs or, in the case of other applicable
financial reporting frameworks, be replaced with words
that describe the matters that the financial statements are

designed to present.

Description of the applicable financial reporting framework

and how it may affect the auditor’s opinion

(EA SN2 MBRE ORI OV TORR & Hi%
RRPEERRICE X 5E)

A28. The identification of the applicable financial reporting
framework in the auditor’s opinion is intended to advise
users of the auditor’s report of the context in which the
auditor’s opinion is expressed; it is not intended to limit
the evaluation required in paragraph 14.The applicable
financial reporting framework is identified in such terms
as:
“... in accordance with International Financial Reporting

Standards” or

. in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in Jurisdiction X ...”

A28. BEAERICIRWT, A S5 MBS OV
2L 20, BEAMEZFONME I, EAERE
HHOHEIEIEIZ ONTH L L7200 TH Y, H I
MBS O IT, T X XEIZBWT—RIZAE
YLD DN DMEERFOIEEITHER L T
[ERR S EREICHERLL T ) ORI TREEIN
Do M. WH SN2 WMBHRE OV 2 3%
RLEUZ 20 B3 IERIR ORI AL L CTHERK
SN EFHERDPEEICR RSN TS E D DFF
filid2 2 & &K 2 ARMEFDOFHI12HO R FIH 7
Fhid 5,

A29. When the applicable financial reporting framework
encompasses financial reporting standards and legal or
regulatory requirements, the framework is identified in

13

such terms as in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of
Jurisdiction X Corporations Act.” ISA 210 deals with
circumstances where there are conflicts between the
financial reporting standards and the legislative or

regulatory requirements.?

26 ISA 210, paragraph 18

A29. —. WM SN DMBSE O, MEHE
DI L IESETERINDFHENE ENDHE . B
ZAE, MR OB AT, T B O FHE R VX
XYEOBEICHEILL T ) HORBTHHIND,
WG DR L ES B W TER SN S HIA L
DORNCARBEES BT D5HITOWNWTIL, BEAERESLEF
SMEFT2I0F M4HICTEH I LTV D,

A30. As indicated in paragraph A13, the financial statements
may be prepared in accordance with two financial
reporting frameworks, which are therefore both applicable
financial  reporting  frameworks.Accordingly, each

framework is considered separately when forming the

A30. AIBFHIZEREHE STV D L Hic, ME#ERIZ, =
DB HAE DPA A THERL L THER SN D 2 & 03 H
D FOSE . RITH, B S D M O P
L5,

L7edio T, BEENE, MBHERISHT2E/REZE
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auditor’s opinion on the financial statements, and the

auditor’s opinion in accordance with paragraphs 25-27

refers to both frameworks as follows:

(a) If the financial statements comply with each of the
frameworks individually, two opinions are expressed:
that is, that the financial statements are prepared in
accordance with one of the applicable financial reporting
frameworks (e.g., the national framework) and an
opinion that the financial statements are prepared in
accordance with the other applicable financial reporting
framework (e.g., IFRSs). These opinions may be
expressed separately or in a single sentence (e.g., the
financial statements are presented fairly, in all material
respects [...], in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Jurisdiction X and with IFRSs).

(b) If the financial statements comply with one of the
frameworks but fail to comply with the other framework,
an unmodified opinion can be given that the financial
statements are prepared in accordance with the one
framework (e.g., the national framework) but a modified
opinion given with regard to the other framework (e.g.,
IFRSs) in accordance with ISA 705 (Revised).

BT DB ZREN DM B ORI DV THIME
(ZRRET L. B23TH ) b 25 TAICfE » TR AT AR
AT LT O X 2 IZENEN OB HE ORFRAI
DN CHREHT 5,

(1) MBEEND., TNZENOMBEHE O %
{2 |\ ZESF LTV DA, o0 ERERNAT 2,
Thbb, MEHERNEH S 2 WSS ORH
HDH)HDO—DIHERLL THER SN TS &)
e MBEERNS O —HOwEH I D WEH
HOPSHAHEI L TER S TWH L NI E
ERIT D,

INHOERIZ, BIEOXETRATLII LD
HIUE, BT, BRI, X XSFHEREIC Y
L, 22> OOO0RFHEMEIZHERILL T, X TOHE
TRRICBWTHEICR RSN TSI E VI &
I, —DOXETEHAT L b H D,

(2) MBRERDN, MBHE OVHEAD 59 HO—FH1%
BEFLTWAR, S 9 —HITEF L TORNWEEA,
WMBRERIT— 7 OMBRE ORI EIL L CTE
FRENTND W) ERERRARIT D Z &%
TEDLN, b I~ HOMBHREOHAMEAIZEL T
I3, A EEEER B S ETOBITHE WV IREE AT
BEMEREZRIAT 5,

A31. As indicated in paragraph A15, the financial statements
may represent compliance with the applicable financial
reporting framework and, in addition, disclose the extent
of compliance with another financial reporting framework.
Such supplementary information is covered by the
auditor’s opinion if it cannot be clearly differentiated from
the financial statements (see paragraphs 53—54 and related
application  material in  paragraphs = A78-A84).
Accordingly,

(a) If the disclosure as to the compliance with the other
framework is misleading, a modified opinion is
expressed in accordance with ISA 705 (Revised).

(b) If the disclosure is not misleading, but the auditor
judges it to be of such importance that it is fundamental
to the users’ understanding of the financial statements,

an Emphasis of Matter paragraph is added in accordance

A31. AIBIHIZREEH L= LB, MR, mAID
WA O 25T LT D & RoRT 5 012N
ZC, OB O % EORREESF LTV D
MICONWTHEHRTHAZ DD 5,

ZD XD AR RIL, MR O IREICIX
BT 52 ENTERVEAITIT, BEBRRORNG L7
%o (EBA8TH K DVEEA9IHN NTAGBIH )N HATAIHS )
(1) DA HRE OPFL A OEFOFEEIZBI T 5 1%
FLEENAMR A E L SEL L0 THIGA T, B
BT B EWEETBIHE > T, REE RIS

ERERARAT 5,

(2) ZOWEFFEFHIZ L - TRRARIZAE Uy, YikiE
LRI B M B R & A2 BT 2 DIZ A IR
REER DO TH D EEA NPT 2551213,
By HMER B SIS ET06120E > T, BEAHEEIC
MRFR ) Xy 2 B L, Yt FHEIcxd 2
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with ISA 706 (Revised), drawing attention to the EEZMWET D,
disclosure.

Basis for Opinion Basis for Opinion(Ref: Para.28) (BEEE R OB (BEEBROBIY) (G5 26 THSMH)

28. The auditor’s report shall include a section, directly A32. The Basis for Opinion section provides important | 26. BEAIREE X, [EEARE R KOOI T B  A32. EEE ROMBIMOXI3E, MEEROFEHIC E'eﬁﬁ‘
following the Opinion section, with the heading “Basis for | context about the auditor’s opinion. Accordingly, this ISA | EROBI) o RHLEZM LIZXKoE&IT, LT HEBERAMENTE SND, LEN- T, AfihE
Opinion”, that: (Ref: Para. A32) requires the Basis for Opinion section to directly follow | A FCal L2 1T4UT 72 H 720, (A2IHSH) X BEEE ORI X TEEREED AR R
(a) States that the audit was conducted in accordance with . the “Opinion” section in the auditor’s report. (D) HEDBEICEBWTRICAEZY EBDOLNDLE Kol Cfl"f JCRiHET A 2 L 2RO TN D

International Standards on Auditing; (Ref: Para. A33) BEOREMEICHERLL CTEHEAELFER L7ZE (A33HS

(b) Refers to the section of the auditor’s report that
describes the auditor’s responsibilities under the ISAs;
(c) Includes a statement that the auditor is independent of

the entity in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to the audit, and has fulfilled the
auditor’s other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements. The statement shall identify the
jurisdiction of origin of the relevant ethical requirements
or refer to the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethics
Accountants (IESBA Code); and (Ref: Para. A34-A39)

(d) States whether the auditor believes that the audit

for Professional

evidence the auditor has obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for the auditor’s opinion.

)

(2) BEAANOEMICEHL, BEAREFD TMEHR
BAICBIT 2EEANDORE] OXDICE#LDH D
Ef

(3) EEENIX., TAEICEHT 2MEMEICEET 2
m:%of\A&#E@JLT%D\ik\%E
ANELTOZOMOMGEL EOETZRIZL TN D
T (AS4IEN HASTIES M)

(4) BERFHOIMEL 72D 15301
EANFLEZEHELIZE

iU 70 BE AT B

A33. The reference to the standards used conveys to the users
of the auditor’s report that the audit has been conducted in

accordance with established standards.

A33. BEA NI, B
R D FHE 2 AR A

iﬁﬁ:i@@ﬁ‘é (2720 HEHL L 72
WCHHREE T A Z Lk, Y

BE A D3R < 3R & %LTI/\ LI L TiTbh Tz

Zém, BEAMEEOFME I L TRL TV,
Relevant ethical requirements(Ref:para.28(c)) (BRECBIT 2BERBICETIHAE) (G265 (3)
ZHR)
A34. The identification of the jurisdiction of origin of A34. FDENCERIT DIREMBLCET O HELETF LT
relevant ethical requirements increases transparency about WBHZEEPIRT S Z EE BEREOEHEDOR EICE
those requirements relating to the particular audit 15,

engagement. ISA 200 explains that relevant ethical
requirements ordinarily comprise Parts A and B of the
IESBA Code related to an audit of financial statements
that are more

together with national requirements

restrictive.?’

When the relevant ethical requirements
include those of the IESBA Code, the statement may also
make reference to the IESBA Code. If the IESBA Code
constitutes all of the ethical requirements relevant to the

audit, the statement need not identify a jurisdiction of
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origin.

2TISA 200, paragraph A16

A35. In some jurisdictions, relevant ethical requirements may
exist in several different sources, such as the ethical
code(s) and additional rules and requirements within law
and regulation. When the independence and other relevant
ethical requirements are contained in a limited number of
sources, the auditor may choose to name the relevant
source(s) (e.g., the name of the code, rule or regulation
applicable in the jurisdiction), or may refer to a term that is
commonly understood and that appropriately summarizes
those sources (e.g., independence requirements for audits

of private entities in Jurisdiction X).

A35. TAENCKIT HHEMELICET 2 8EX, WEE
HEEZEAWEES 1 5IEAEFEMNCBT2ME
BFHITHRELTWD B, ARSI - [FiE
A FREATHAN, AAREEF LM N AR T 5201,
BRI, AMNEMEICBE T 2 fREE, FIRSFICBET 28
FEOEEAT R ~OXISIZB T 2 FE K OV O o> i BE
BT HEEZV Y, ok, ARDFHHEOHE (B
265555 2 T L OVE345: D125 3 TH) (IT X v BE i &
(CHIEBEROAEAZ LT D LRO LA TN D
7=, FIERBEFROTHEIL, 1EkEBY | BAREED
KEICFHET 5,

=Ny
b

A36. Law or regulation, national auditing standards or the
terms of an audit engagement may require the auditor to
provide in the auditor’s report more specific information
about the sources of the relevant ethical requirements,
including those pertaining to independence, that applied to

the audit of the financial statements.

A37. In determining the appropriate amount of information to
include in the auditor’s report when there are multiple
sources of relevant ethical requirements relating to the
audit of the financial statements, an important
consideration is balancing transparency against the risk of

obscuring other useful information in the auditor’s report.

Considerations specific to group audits

(T N—TEEREDOEEEIER)

A38. In group audits when there are multiple sources of
relevant ethical requirements, including those pertaining to
independence, the reference in the auditor’s report to the
jurisdiction ordinarily relates to the relevant ethical
requirements that are applicable to the group engagement
team. This is because, in a group audit, component
auditors are also subject to ethical requirements that are

relevant to the group audit.®

B ISA 600, paragraph A37

A36. I N—TEEREDGG, BAREFICBONTL, 8@
W I N— TR T — AT S D BCEmEEELRRS
REEND, 2L, I—TERICBOTIE, #K
HALOBEAENG, 7V — T WE#EROBEERIZRHEES S
TR ICHE Y 2 L ICR D20 Th D, (IR
600DA35TEZ R)

A39. The ISAs do not establish specific independence or

AT —fRICAIEZRY LR b DEAREOEAE T, BEEA
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ethical requirements for auditors, including component
auditors, and thus do not extend, or otherwise override, the
independence requirements of the IESBA Code or other
ethical requirements to which the group engagement team
is subject, nor do the ISAs require that the component
auditor in all cases to be subject to the same specific
independence requirements that are applicable to the group
engagement team. As a result, relevant ethical
requirements, including those pertaining to independence,
in a group audit situation may be complex. ISA 600%
provides guidance for auditors in performing work on the
financial information of a component for a group audit,
including those situations where the component auditor
does not meet the independence requirements that are

relevant to the group audit.

2 ISA 600, paragraphs 19-20

(MR N DA N E T T, ) P T &M%
GUHEMBRRELZED D O TIE R, FEOKE
BRI, ERRESFER O HESFLIctT 5
fREEBLRE | OMBEROEEIZE T 2 HEIC, FET
FOREND LV S e FHA A THER I TWD
TENREN, DD, T —TERICR T DR ERM
PUARIIEME L 22 D ATREE N B 5,

B HUE T B A MIE 60013, 7 — FERICH
T, WEREALOBEA NN 7V — TR ICHEA S5 M
SEPEIZBE T D EDR P A BT L TR WA E 0,
RN OMBIERICEE L CEREAMMEXE21TO &
TOfREZREE L TV D, (BEAH60055 18TH K U519
HZ )

Going Concern

(e E3E)

29. Where applicable, the auditor shall report in accordance
with  ISA 570 (Revised)."

BISA 570 (Revised), Going Concern, paragraphs 21-23

27. BEENITEALEZ B SREET0 ki) £
20TH N HEF22IICFL S T 25,6, ZNDIcit- T, B
HHREFICBO G EEEICET 2 FHARSE L2
T 72 B2,

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters (Ref: Para. 31)

(B2 Eoo EERBRHNEE)

(BEE LD FHLREEIE) (5 20 HSZH)

ANZT 00N

30. For audits of complete sets of general purpose financial
statements of listed entities, the auditor shall communicate
key audit matters in the auditor’s report in accordance with
ISA 701.

28. IEFIC L VB MEEICB W TER Eo BEE M
FIHOFHRD DN DEEICH O TL, i ANLE
HHELZEHRREETOLNE > T, BEEREEICBY
THEA FOFHERBFFELZRE LR 672
VY,

31.

regulation or decides to communicate key audit matters in

When the auditor is otherwise required by law or

the auditor’s report, the auditor shall do so in accordance
with ISA 701. (Ref: Para. A40—A42)

A40. Law or regulation may require communication of key
audit matters for audits of entities other than listed entities,
for example, entities characterized in such law or

regulation as public interest entities.

29. RIEDIED, BEANT, BARETEICBWTEA L
DFHERBFFHAERE TRET 5 2 & 28K%Mt
CEVAELTWIGE, BaEAEZAESHEET01

(ZHE - THER EOEERREFHZ S L2l

705700, (A38IED HAA0IEBR)

A38. FeAETIL, MR LOEAREICOW TR
PR R S AFAET D A RhpE S B VA I DWW CRR
B> TN HE¥ GEEGBE¥ED > HEARSE 5EHE
T 378 F e L0 I A 2> > BUE TR AR200(% I A0
BEFRLS ) OMBHRROEEREE BT, &
B EOEBERMFFHOTLE I RO BN D,

A41. The auditor may also decide to communicate key audit
matters for other entities, including those that may be of
significant public interest, for example because they have a

large number and wide range of stakeholders and

A39. EEAIX, IERICLVRDOLNTWVRWVWEATH
STH, BEE LOFELRFIFHEAAE TRET S Z
EERFFMIZ IV EET 256085, HlxiX, %
BOIRFE L EBRENB D | FEONE K O E
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considering the nature and size of the business. Examples
of such entities may include financial institutions, (such as
banks, insurance companies, and pension funds), and other

entities such as charities.

BT DL DILEDOFRE~DEERN BV ATREMEN B 5
SR THho,

A42. ISA 210 requires the auditor to agree the terms of the
audit engagement with management and those charged
with governance, as appropriate, and explains that the roles
of management and those charged with governance in
agreeing the terms of the audit engagement for the entity
depend on the governance arrangements of the entity and
relevant law or regulation.’® ISA 210 also requires the
audit engagement letter or other suitable form of written
agreement to include reference to the expected form and
content of any reports to be issued by the auditor.’! When
the auditor is not otherwise required to communicate key
audit matters, ISA 210°? explains that it may be helpful for
the auditor to make reference in the terms of the audit
engagement to the possibility of communicating key audit
matters in the auditor’s report and, in certain jurisdictions,
it may be necessary for the auditor to include a reference to

such possibility in order to retain the ability to do so.

39 ISA 210, paragraphs 9 and A21
31ISA 210, paragraph 10
32ISA 210, paragraph A23a

A40. BEASELUET B AW E2101%, A AN, BADOR
FIGEMHFICEL T REFEAET LI LERDTEY
(BHH2105 7). o, BEEOENEHOAEI
B OB R OEEEFEOREENL, TN A0
R OBEETAESEICLEEZHPALTWD (B
HW2100A221) , B FEUER B #2100%, BEAR
FE IO 2RI K2 AEEICBW T, B
NIV REITEND Z EPNBEI NI MEEOHKEX
MOWNEIZEH L Citdi 5 Z L &R TW D (BiFEH
21056 81H), F7o, IEPFICLVEEANER FOF
BN HEELRET D Z ENRO LN TVARNWE
B BEEOBHSIC BV T, B EERESWmEE
01O AT A LELREETHZ L E2RD TN
Do

Other Information

32. Where applicable, the auditor shall report in accordance
with ISA 720 (Revised)'*.

4 ISA 720 (Revised), The Auditor’s Responsibilities Relating

to Other Information

Considerations specific to public sector entities

A43. Listed entities are not common in the public sector.
However, public sector entities may be significant due to
size, complexity or public interest aspects. In such cases,
an auditor of a public sector entity may be required by law
or regulation or may otherwise decide to communicate key

audit matters in the auditor’s report.
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Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

Responsibilities for the Financial Statements(Ref: Para.
33-34)

(HBRER I 2B

(HBERICATDEME) (B 30 HL U 31 HEM)

33. The auditor’s report shall include a section with a heading

“Responsibilities of Management for the Financial
Statements.” The auditor’s report shall use the term that is
appropriate in the context of the legal framework in the
particular jurisdiction and need not refer specifically to
“management”. In some jurisdictions, the appropriate
reference may be to those charged with governance. (Ref:

Para. A44)

A44. ISA 200 explains the premise, relating to the
responsibilities of management and, where appropriate,
those charged with governance, on which an audit in
accordance with ISAs is conducted.’> Management and,
where appropriate, those charged with governance accept
responsibility for the preparation of the financial
statements in accordance with the applicable financial
reporting framework, including, where relevant, their fair
presentation. Management also accepts responsibility for
such internal control as it determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The
description of management’s responsibilities in the

auditor’s report includes reference to both responsibilities

as it helps to explain to users the premise on which an
audit is conducted. ISA 260 (Revised) uses the term those
charged with governance to describe the person(s) or
organization(s) with responsibility for overseeing the
entity, and provides a discussion about the diversity of

governance structures across jurisdictions and by entity.

33 ISA 200, paragraph 13(j)

30. EEAMAEFICIE, MERERITHT 2R EH IO
B R AR OEE] (BEAEASRESLOY
B) Vo R LAM LRSS ZR T 22T UER S 72
V, (MIES )

A1, TEEEZR KR OCEERZOEME] 12OV T, S0
PEBIRGEHOIS C Tz /B L 259,

34. This section of the auditor’s report shall describe
management’s responsibility for: (Ref: Para. A45-A48)

(a) Preparing the financial statements in accordance with
the applicable financial reporting framework, and for
such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error; and

(b) Assessing the entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern'® and whether the use of the going concern basis
of accounting is appropriate as well as disclosing, if
applicable, matters relating to going concern. The
explanation of management’s responsibility for this
assessment shall include a description of when the use of

the going concern basis of accounting is appropriate.

A45. There may be circumstances when it is appropriate for
the auditor to add to the descriptions of the responsibilities
of management and those charged with governance in
paragraphs 34-35 to reflect additional responsibilities that
are relevant to the preparation of the financial statements
in the context of the particular jurisdiction or the nature of

the entity.

31. BAEWEEOARX T, BREFOEMLE LT, U
TOFEEZZHEHL2TER 520, (M2ED 5 A45
THZ M)

(1) BEEIT, BH I MBS O L
TMBHREZERT D EMLE AT 55, £72. ~E
MITFRRBIC L D EEREBR RO VM EHER %
VERLT 2 7= DI B 3 S LB & Iy U 7 PN il
R OERT A ETEATHE

(2) REEIX, ML R s L THMBHEER L ERK
THZENEUITHDNE D D EFHME L, MEHRE
DL AN FE DU TR AR S 1T BT 2 FIH & B
TOUEND LGRS FER LR T 5 ETE
AT 55 (MbHESH)

A2, BEAENIL, REORMEFICRL LT, MH#EELD
TERIC B4~ 20BN 72 AR 2 /R4 57280 Hi311H
DREEHOEEICE L TEIMOFEEH 21T O Z L5
Yo G a8 %,
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(Ref: Para. A48)

SISA 570 (Revised),

paragraph 2

A46. ISA 210 requires the auditor to agree management’s
responsibilities in an engagement letter or other suitable
form of written agreement.>* ISA 210 provides some
flexibility in doing so, by explaining that, if law or
regulation prescribes the responsibilities of management
and, where appropriate, those charged with governance in
relation to financial reporting, the auditor may determine
that the law or regulation includes responsibilities that, in
the auditor’s judgment, are equivalent in effect to those set
out in ISA 210. For such responsibilities that are
equivalent, the auditor may use the wording of the law or
regulation to describe them in the engagement letter or
other suitable form of written agreement. In such cases,
this wording may also be used in the auditor’s report to
describe the responsibilities as required by paragraph 34(a)
of this ISA. In other circumstances, including where the
auditor decides not to use the wording of law or regulation
as incorporated in the engagement letter, the wording in
paragraph 34(a) of this ISA is used. In addition to
including the description of management’s responsibilities
in the auditor’s report as required by paragraph 34, the
auditor may refer to a more detailed description of these
responsibilities by including a reference to where such
information may be obtained (e.g.,, in the annual report of

the entity or a website of an appropriate authority).

34 ISA 210, paragraph 6(b)(i)—(ii)

A43. MEBFERITHT D EFH OBEMIL, WAEIZBW
T—MRITAIEZY L8 DD A O JEHE T HERL L
TEAZEMTL27-D00HEE LTHASATND
(BEELHR2005512H (2) 2 /), £72. 20X 9 s
FOBEMIL, BEEROEUIZOMOEE) 72Uz X
LHEBEZFIITHEHIRD LN TS (BEHEH2105 4 18
2) DR UV@ZH),

A47. In some jurisdictions, law or regulation prescribing
management’s responsibilities may specifically refer to a
responsibility for the adequacy of accounting books and
records, or accounting system. As books, records and
systems are an integral part of internal control (as defined
in ISA 315 (Revised)*®), the descriptions in ISA 210 and in

paragraph 34 do not make specific reference to them.

A4, BREZHFOBEICOWTRET HIESEITBWT,
SETIRTE & SEHRLER. UTREH T AT LD YT
THREEDOBELICOWTHREINTWDLEARH
L8, BEAEEEZESWREFEN0LVEIHIZB N T
X, BEHEOEMLE LT, T ZEIF#ET 5 2
SIRO LTV RV, ZhuE, BEEREREASWE
315 [{R¥ER OBERE O 28 U - EE 2 i
For U A7 O EFHE F 3@ ITHD KD IT,
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33 ISA 315 (Revised), Identifying and Assessing the Risks of
Material Misstatement through Understanding the Entity
and Its Environment, paragraph 4(c)

DFEPIRG, RFFEB R S AT A TN L R
WAy e BT I LN TED D TH D,

A48. The Appendix to this ISA provides illustrations of how
the requirement in paragraph 34(b) would be applied when
IFRSs is the applicable financial reporting framework. If
an applicable financial reporting framework other than
IFRSs is used, the illustrative statements featured in the
Appendix to this ISA may need to be adapted to reflect the
application of the other financial reporting framework in

the circumstances.

A45. AHEFE O ERIZIB N T, MR DO RTZIZE S
% EE R IR O N DHEITIE, MRS
BWTEONEFEZERLT LI ENRROLATND
B HAE DA & fitE & LA WS E O IfHl %
RLTWD,

Oversight of the financial reporting process (Ref: Para. 35)

35. This section of the auditor’s report shall also identify
those responsible for the oversight of the financial
reporting process, when those responsible for such
oversight are different from those who fulfill the
responsibilities described in paragraph 34 above. In this
case, the heading of this section shall also refer to “Those
Charged with Governance” or such term that is appropriate
in the context of the legal framework in the particular
jurisdiction. (Ref: Para. A49)

A49. When some, but not all, of the individuals involved in
the oversight of the financial reporting process are also

the
description as required by paragraph 35 of this ISA may

involved in preparing the financial statements,

need to be modified to appropriately reflect the particular
circumstances of the entity. When individuals responsible
for the oversight of the financial reporting process are the
same as those responsible for the preparation of the
financial reference to  oversight

statements, no

responsibilities is required.

32. EBEEHWEEOARKX ) TIE, BEEKE L IXEAK
&, BEESRES VIERRZES LIT EERS)
LV DH,) DEME LT, MBHE T 1t 20K
OB T 2 Btk (EEZBESOEEITHITR &
OEUE) ORE OBITZERT 2 B a2isE L n
X722 B, (MEIEZHR)

A6, BERFENER B SWAE260TIE, BENIT T
ADEEIN L TCaIa=r—varyu {192 &N
WY R BN F v A EEE2AT2E W52 &
MRDHNTIHY | WFHE 7 7t X O &k ONEH

o = —

~
~

WIHOERBEEZ AT LH2ENEEAND = I
varoXRLins,
WHHEROERICETOH 2FH N, MEHRE 7 2t
Z DB o OGE AR O BE R B AT & FIRFIZ & > T
HEA . MBEE T 0w ADOEHETICRT 53T
TR IR, Bl xIE, BAEOSHIEIZIB VT,
R DOFEHERIR O & DR thi%, Bk s AT A
FEOFRENRD LN TE LT, BREZEDMBEHERD
VER BT R OB 84 7 0t 2 DR EMOMm 5 %
BoTWDLLEELRH 5,

36. When the financial statements are prepared in accordance
with a fair presentation framework, the description of
responsibilities for the financial statements in the auditor’s
report shall refer to “the preparation and fair presentation
of these financial statements” or “the preparation of
financial statements that give a true and fair view,” as

appropriate in the circumstances.

33. WBERE R DN LR O P AT HERL L TR S T
WHEGE ., BEAEREZEICKIT o MEHERICT o/
BFOFEMIT, THMBH#EREEK LEIEICERRT D] &
AU L2 udie 570,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial

Statements

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements (Ref: Para. 37-40)

(HBHEREEICR T 2EEADOEE)

37. The auditor’s report shall include a section with the
heading “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the

Financial Statements.”

AS50. The description of the auditor’s responsibilities as
required by paragraphs 3740 of this ISA may be tailored

to reflect the specific nature of the entity, for example,

when the auditor’s report addresses consolidated financial

34. EEAEWEEICE, ME#EREREICBITIEREAND
BT WO R LAEMLERgEZR TR ITER S
20,
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statements. Illustration 2 in the Appendix to this ISA

includes an example of how this may be done.

Objectives of the auditor (Ref: Para. 38(a))

(EEANOEME) (35 H()ZM)

38. This section of the auditor’s report shall: (Ref: Para. A50)

(a) State that the objectives of the auditor are to:

(i) Obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; and

(i1) Issue an auditor’s report that includes the auditor’s
opinion. (Ref: Para. A51)

(b) State that reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists; and

(c) State that misstatements can arise from fraud or error,
and either:

(i) Describe that they are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial

statements;'®or

(ii) Provide a definition or description of materiality in
accordance with the applicable financial reporting

framework. (Ref: Para. AS53).

16 ISA 320, Materiality in Planning and Performing an Audit,
paragraph 2

AS51.The auditor’s report explains that the objectives of the
auditor are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes the auditor’s opinion.
These are in contrast to management’s responsibilities for

the preparation for the financial statements.

35. [MEERERICK T EEANOERMT] KoIZiE,

PLF Z 5k L uidle H7e 0,

(1) EAEANOEMIT, FEhnLcERICESE, 2K
E L TCOMBEHBRICAETHRBIC L EERE
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T, BEREZICB O TR OSSN LW H#EE
T O EAEZERATHZ L (MTHESR)

(2) AT RIIANEXITFRBIC LV AT 5 AlRetk
WD &, MORBFRRIERN IIEFT D
&L MBHERONHEZOEEREICHEL 525
ERHRNCHIAENDGEIC, BEMENH D L H
Wrain s 2 & (BEAEEREZBSWmEE320 EBEED
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HE M)

AMT. BEEWETIZB T, MBEHEROIEMIZEET 5%
BHEDOEMEEENOETELXBT 720, BEEAND
FEX, 2L L TOMBRERICAEXTRZICL S
HEREBERDLVDE D DO TEHER 7R
MEA G THEARRZRAT L THDL LRH#L T
(AT

Description of materiality (Ref: Para. 38(c))

(EEMOTHY (365 H(©2) M)

AS52. The Appendix to this ISA provides illustrations of how

the requirement in paragraph 38(c), to provide a
description of materiality, would be applied when IFRSs is
the applicable financial reporting framework. If an
applicable financial reporting framework other than IFRSs
is used, the illustrative statements presented in the
Appendix to this ISA may need to be adapted to reflect the
application of the other financial reporting framework in

the circumstances.

A48, AHFEF DO EIL, W S 45 ME S OV 2
MBEPENZBNT —RICAIERY LB b D 3
KRFOFEETHLHEOIH 2R L TV D, Len
> T, MDOMB#RE DM A DG, BEMEOBERIC
DUNT, MEHRE OIS U T BAEFRRIE, TE
BN SUTEERTT 5 & MEBRERFIE OB RIREICE
BaH5 25 LAHMNICAAENLDHEIC, BEMEND
LEHrENs] ZEEEET D,

39. The Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the

Financial Statements section of the auditor’s report shall

36. MBHREAICKIT 2EENOER] KI2iE,
FETUTZRE L 2T 5720,
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further: (Ref: Para. A50)

(a) State that, as part of an audit in accordance with ISAs,
the auditor exercises professional judgment and
maintains professional skepticism throughout the audit;
and

(b) Describe an audit by stating that the auditor’s
responsibilities are:

(i) To identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error; to design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks; and to obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for the auditor’s opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

(i) To obtain an understanding of internal control
relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. In
circumstances when the auditor also has a
responsibility to express an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control in conjunction with
the audit of the financial statements, the auditor shall
omit the phrase that the auditor’s consideration of
internal control is not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control.

(iii) To evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

(iv) To conclude on the appropriateness of management’s
use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the

(1) BEEANZ, TPEICEBDNTRICAIEZY LR

O 5D A D FEAEIZHERL U T i3 5 BA DI
ezl U T, BEERHME L LTOHE 21TV,
e D2 RFF T2 2 &

(2) LITICET 2EAEANDORE

O AEXTBRBICLH2EBEREBERERY A7 O
Ak e OB N AT L 72 U 2 7 ~D%FIG
ANIEXIFTRBIC L 2 MBS R O EHE 2 1ES
TRV A7 @RI L, FHh+ 52 &
BEHEREBRR Y A7 ISR LT A Tt
ANREL, FEToHI b
BE A Floe O B K OVl H 1T B A A 0] 1T

Lozt
EREHDOIEMRE L 72 D+ o) e Bi
AL AEATFTLH L

@  PIERHLH o EfAE

Wi RERO B, WNEFH oa 2%
WZOWTEAEWATH7ZDDOL DO TR
M. BRI, VA7 OERIZEE LT,
RIS U9 72 B & Fle 2 LR T 572
WIZ, BEAICRIE T 2 WKL 2 MEtd 5
Z L (MITEBMR)

@ ZEHHTE KR ORE LD R Y OFF

REEDEH L2t st RO 05
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@ kA3 O RiTHE O R

REE PR LR S L CHBHERE
ERT2 Z ENEUICTH DN E I . £7-.
AF LRI ES &, ko]
PRICEEREEAE U SED L) RFERN
TRV U CEERARHEEENE D b
LHINE I DRI 52 &

ke (2 ORI IZ BE 7~ 5 B B2 AN FE M3
BOLNLIHEIT, BEAREECWTY
BHROFELFHICERZBRE T 52 &
NI EE R AT 2 B #H R OE
FEFHEAE YY) TR WIGA IR, B HERICK
L ChHRAFEMERARAT L L
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entity’s ability to continue as a going concern. If the
auditor concludes that a material uncertainty exists, the
auditor is required to draw attention in the auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify the opinion. The auditor’s conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
the auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause an entity to cease to continue as
a going concern.

(v) When the financial statements are prepared in
accordance with a fair presentation framework, to
evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

(c) When ISA 6007 applies, further describe the auditor’s
responsibilities in a group audit engagement by stating
that:

(i) The auditor’s responsibilities are to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within
the group to express an opinion on the group financial
statements;

(i) The auditor is responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit; and

(iii) The auditor remains solely responsible for the

auditor’s opinion.

7 ISA 600, Special Considerations—Audits of Group
Financial Statements (Including the Work of Component
Auditors)

BEAAOREmIT, BEAREEH ETICAF
L 72 BRI S W TWV 528, kD
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EIZERLTWENE I DEFHMET D 2 &
(3) EEAAEZE SWMIETF600 [ 7V —T7EA | 2N
HE 722856 0BENDOEMT
O IN—TMEHRICKTLEAEZERAT L7120
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Gy B e BE AR AE A9 H 2 &
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BT HZ Ll
Q@ IN—THEEMLE L L TCHMTERRHAZIT
&
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7 Bt O 1 FE THERHEHI O FEAT 2 D b oD,
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EHHH OB IEZ OV TERENT 2D TIERWN
L EMBHREEOHME L CRETHIZLICK
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HEICHR L TERZRAL TV AEEICBWTEH,
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Auditor’s responsibilities relating to ISA 701 (Ref: Para.
40(c))

(B EOTELRRNEEICEET IEREAOEE)
(%5 37 TH(3) &)

40. The Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of the auditor’s report also
shall: (Ref: Para. A50)

(a) State that the auditor communicates with those charged
with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that the auditor identifies during the
audit;

(b) For audits of financial statements of listed entities, state
that the auditor provides those charged with governance
with a statement that the auditor has complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence
and communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on the
auditor’s independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards; and

(c) For audits of financial statements of listed entities and
any other entities for which key audit matters are
communicated in accordance with ISA 701, state that,
from the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, the auditor determines those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. The auditor describes these matters in the
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, the auditor determines that a matter
should not be communicated in the auditor’s report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would

reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest

A53.The auditor may also consider it useful to provide
additional information in the description of the auditor’s
responsibilities beyond what is required by paragraph
40(c). For example, the auditor may make reference to the
requirement in paragraph 9 of ISA 701 to determine the
matters that required significant auditor attention in
performing the audit, taking into account areas of higher
assessed risk of material misstatement or significant risks
identified in accordance with ISA 315 (Revised);
significant auditor judgments relating to areas in the
financial statements that involved significant management
judgment, including accounting estimates that have been
identified as having high estimation uncertainty; and the
effects on the audit of significant events or transactions

that occurred during the period.

37. [MEHERERICK T 2EENOEMT] KT,
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benefits of such communication. (Ref: Para. A53)

Location of the description of the auditor’s responsibilities

for the audit of the financial statements

Location of the description of the auditor’s responsibilities

for the audit of the financial statements (Ref: Para. 41,

50(3))

(HBREREEICRIT 2EEANDEEDOTTHSZAT

(HBRERBEE IR T 2EEANOEEOTEIEBH) (5
38TE K V54518 (10) )

41. The description of the auditor’s responsibilities for the
audit of the financial statements required by paragraphs
3940 shall be included: (Ref: Para. A54)

(a) Within the body of the auditor’s report;

(b) Within an appendix to the auditor’s report, in which
case the auditor’s report shall include a reference to the
location of the appendix; or (Ref: Para. AS5-A57)

(¢) By a specific reference within the auditor’s report to the
location of such a description on a website of an
appropriate authority, where law, regulation or national
auditing standards expressly permit the auditor to do so.
(Ref: Para. A54, AS6-A57)

A54. Including the information required by paragraphs 39—40
of this ISA in an appendix to the auditor’s report or, when
law, regulation or national auditing standards expressly
permit, referring to a website of an appropriate authority
containing such information may be a useful way of
streamlining the content of the auditor’s report. However,
because the description of the auditor’s responsibilities
contains information that is necessary to inform users’
expectations of an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs, a reference is required to be included in the auditor’s

report indicating where such information can be accessed.

38. KL OHEITHIZ L VRO LTV D I HaE R
HIZBIT HEE NOBFEOZHIZ. L ToOWFnnic
EHRTIER S0, (ABITESR)

(1) EEAHEZEDAL

(2) BEEREZONMK (205G, BEREREZITH]
MEOFLHIG TR T 25 E T ORITILR 572
VY,)  (AB1IE J UPAG2IHZ R

A1, ARREFDOHEI6HK OHEITHIZ L 0 EEAHREHFIC
BT DL ER S 5 16 w2 B A ORI
FLET D Z LIc kY BEAEWMEEOARINEIRE 2
D, FHZRZERH D,

Location in an appendix (Ref: Para. 41(b), 50( j ))

(BEEBEEDOHIRKICIR T 2 ERHFT)
U450 (10) )

(553818 (2) &

AS55. Paragraph 41 permits the auditor to include the
statements required by paragraphs 3940 describing the
auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements in an appendix to the auditor’s report, provided
that appropriate reference is made within the body of the
auditor’s report to the location of the appendix. The
following is an illustration of how such a reference to an
appendix could be made in the auditor’s report:

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these financial statements.

AB2. EEBHIEEOARIZBWTHKIZHEY) 72 B2 AT
STWDHYE, HB38HIL, FHI6HELOHEITHTRD 5
NTVWHMBHEEEEICRB T 2EE NOEEZ BT
WCREHET D Z LR LTV D, BEEREEICRBWNT
BREA~DOSZAT O GEIC T RERICK T 25
HEANOET] KoyOmdiIbl Fo X 912725,
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A further description of our responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements is included in appendix X of
this auditor’s report. This description, which is located at
[indicate page number or other specific reference to the
location of the description], forms part of our auditor’s

report.

Reference to a website of an appropriate authority (Ref: Para.
41(c), 42)

42. When the auditor refers to a description of the auditor’s
responsibilities on a website of an appropriate authority,
the auditor shall determine that such description addresses,
and is not inconsistent with, the requirements in
paragraphs 39-40 of this ISA. (Ref: Para. A56)

AS56.Paragraph 41 explains that the auditor may refer to a
description of the auditor’s responsibilities located on a
website of an appropriate authority, only if expressly
permitted by law, regulation or national auditing standards.
The information on the website that is incorporated in the
auditor’s report by way of a specific reference to the
website location where such information can be found may
describe the auditor’s work, or the audit in accordance
with ISAs more broadly, but it cannot be inconsistent with
the description required in paragraphs 39—40 of this ISA.
This means that the wording of the description of the
auditor’s responsibilities on the website may be more
detailed, or may address other matters relating to an audit
of financial statements, provided that such wording reflects
and does not contradict the matters addressed in

paragraphs 39—40.

AS57. An appropriate authority could be a national auditing
standard setter, regulator, or an audit oversight body. Such
organizations are well-placed to ensure the accuracy,
completeness and continued availability of the
standardized information. It would not be appropriate for
the auditor to maintain such a website. The following is an
illustration of how such a reference to a website could be
made in the auditor’s report:

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is

not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
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with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate,
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

they could reasonably be expected to

basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements is located at [Organization’s]
website at: [website address]. This description forms part

of our auditor’s report.

Other Reporting Responsibilities

Other Reporting Responsibilities (Ref: Para. 43—45)

«%®m®ﬁﬁﬁﬁ»

(EDMOBERME) (G 39 TN 40 THEM)

43. If the auditor addresses other reporting responsibilities in
the auditor’s report on the financial statements that are in
addition to the auditor’s responsibilities under the ISAs,
these other reporting responsibilities shall be addressed in
a separate section in the auditor’s report with a heading
titled Other

Requirements” or otherwise as appropriate to the content

“Report on Legal and Regulatory
of the section, unless these other reporting responsibilities
address the same topics as those presented under the
reporting responsibilities required by the ISAs in which
case the other reporting responsibilities may be presented
in the same section as the related report elements required

by the ISAs. (Ref: Para. A58—A60)

AS58. In some jurisdictions, the auditor may have additional
responsibilities to report on other matters that are
supplementary to the auditor’s responsibilities under the
ISAs. For example, the auditor may be asked to report
certain matters if they come to the auditor’s attention
during the course of the audit of the financial statements.
Alternatively, the auditor may be asked to perform and
report on additional specified procedures, or to express an
opinion on specific matters, such as the adequacy of
accounting books and records, internal control over

financial reporting or other information. Auditing

standards in the specific jurisdiction often provide
guidance on the auditor’s responsibilities with respect to
specific additional reporting responsibilities in that

jurisdiction.
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44. If other reporting responsibilities are presented in the
same section as the related report elements required by the
ISAs, the auditor’s report shall clearly differentiate the
other reporting responsibilities from the reporting that is
required by the ISAs. (Ref: Para. A60)

A59. In some cases, the relevant law or regulation may
require or permit the auditor to report on these other
responsibilities as part of their auditor’s report on the
financial statements. In other cases, the auditor may be
required or permitted to report on them in a separate

report.

AS4. BHHETHESEIZLY ., 2 HDZOMORESE
R DWW, MR ICKT 2 EEREED T THE

?‘51&7&%§A 1%5KX iﬁ“mubfl/\é EHH
AU, BMEOMEETHE T 5 2 & 2B RIIFRBL
TWAHZ EHb D,

45. If the auditor’s report contains a separate section that

addresses other reporting responsibilities, the requirements

A60. Paragraphs 43-—45 of this ISA permit combined

presentation of other reporting responsibilities and the
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of paragraphs 2140 of this ISA shall be included under a
section with a heading “Report on the Audit of the
Financial Statements.” The “Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements” shall follow the “Report on the
Audit of the Financial Statements.” (Ref: Para. A60)

auditor’s responsibilities under the ISAs only when they
address the same topics and the wording of the auditor’s
report clearly differentiates the other reporting
responsibilities from those under the ISAs. Such clear
differentiation may make it necessary for the auditor’s
report to refer to the source of the other reporting
responsibilities and to state that such responsibilities are
beyond those required under the ISAs. Otherwise, other
reporting responsibilities are required to be addressed in a
separate section in the auditor’s report with a heading
“Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements,” or
otherwise as appropriate to the content of the section. In
such cases, paragraph 44 requires the auditor to include
reporting responsibilities under the ISAs under a heading

titled “Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements.”

B REA] L) RILARIRL, 2o FIciikL

T HE R B,
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Name of the Engagement Partner

Name of the Engagement Partner (Ref: Para. 46)

(BEREEDORA)

46. The name of the engagement partner shall be included in
the auditor’s report on financial statements of listed
entities unless, in rare circumstances, such disclosure is
reasonably expected to lead to a significant personal
security threat. In the rare circumstances that the auditor
intends not to include the name of the engagement partner
in the auditor’s report, the auditor shall discuss this
intention with those charged with governance to inform the
auditor’s assessment of the likelihood and severity of a

significant personal security threat. (Ref: Para. A61-A63)

A61. ISQC 1% requires that the firm establish policies and
procedures to provide reasonable assurance that
engagements are performed in accordance with
professional standards and applicable legal and regulatory
requirements. Notwithstanding these ISQC 1 requirements,
naming the engagement partner in the auditor’s report is
intended to provide further transparency to the users of the

auditor’s report on financial statements of a listed entity.

3 ISQC 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits
and Reviews of Financial Statements, and Other

Assurance and Related Services Engagements, paragraph
32

41, EEREBIOIEEEEEORLA 25 D727
5720, (ABSIAS I

A62.Law, regulation or national auditing standards may
require that the auditor’s report include the name of the
engagement partner responsible for audits other than those
of financial statements of listed entities. The auditor may
also be required by law, regulation or national auditing
standards, or may decide to include additional information
beyond the engagement partner’s name in the auditor’s
report to further identify the engagement partner, for
example, the engagement partner’s professional license

number that is relevant to the jurisdiction where the auditor
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practices.

A63. In rare circumstances, the auditor may identify
information or be subject to experiences that indicate the
likelihood of a personal security threat that, if the identity
of the engagement partner is made public, may result in
physical harm to the engagement partner, other

engagement team members or other closely related

individuals. However, such a threat does not include, for
example, threats of legal liability or legal, regulatory or
professional sanctions. Discussions with those charged
with governance about circumstances that may result in
physical harm may provide additional information about
the likelihood or severity of the significant personal
security threat. Law, regulation or national auditing
standards may establish further requirements that are
relevant to determining whether the disclosure of the name

of the engagement partner may be omitted.

Signature of the Auditor

Signature of the Auditor (Ref: Para. 47)

(EEADEL)

(EEADELA) (542 HBH)

NZA

47. The auditor’s report shall be signed. (Ref: Para.
A64—-A65)

A64. The auditor’s signature is either in the name of the audit
firm, the personal name of the auditor or both, as
appropriate for the particular jurisdiction. In addition to the
auditor’s signature, in certain jurisdictions, the auditor may
be required to declare in the auditor’s report the auditor’s
professional accountancy designation or the fact that the
auditor or firm, as appropriate, has been recognized by the

appropriate licensing authority in that jurisdiction.

42, EEEWEEICIL, BE - RN ST R S
720N, (ABSIEZFR)

A5, EERMIEEICIX, EICL - Tk, BERAFEIA.
B2 N O N4 XIALZE DT OWNT D BER DL
ENb, o, BEEFEZICBWT, BEEAOELIC
Mz T, BEEANOHESFTLOBE, ITEEACE
HEFEEMNLZEOMY 2R AT 22T TWH I &
WCOWTHRTHZEBROLNDZ LD D,

BREOBHA ., BEIEADSHZOMOE OMEE
FIHOWTCREAZ T 255121, YikaEIcfR 5 35
FEUT L7AL B, Ykt BEICZOBK 2 RN LT
HE L, 22>, BCOHIZHI R ideblenk &
TN D (AFREFHEIEFIAL D125 2 1H)

X OBEEREEOLAIX, BE - RN XLV 41

HOFERFHEZMZ L TWD LD LT 5,

A65. In some cases, law or regulation may allow for the use

of electronic signatures in the auditor’s report.

Auditor’s Address

(B HEET OFTEHL)

(BB OFTER) (FH43HS M)

48. The auditor’s report shall name the location in the

jurisdiction where the auditor practices.

43. BEEARHEEIT, BEFEITOFTEM &2 L LT
L7 5720, (ABBTEZR)

A56. FRE OGS, BEEFFTOIE#RE LT, flx
(X, BEEBETEDPE T 2 FEITOE A UIHL
NTWHFREFA LT D, 72, ESTHRET S
SMESC OB MG EOL AT, BE TSI OFTER &
LT, #lziE, BEEBEEEDPET 2 FETOR T4
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Date of the Auditor’s Report Date of the Auditor’s Report (Ref: Para. 49) (EEEHEER) (BEEWMEEH) (FEumsH)

49. The auditor’s report shall be dated no earlier than the date
on which the auditor has obtained sufficient appropriate
audit evidence on which to base the auditor’s opinion on
the financial statements, including evidence that: (Ref:
Para. A66—A69)

(a) All the statements and disclosures that comprise the
financial statements have been prepared; and

(b) Those with the recognized authority have asserted that
they have taken responsibility for those financial

statements.

A66.The date of the auditor’s report informs the user of the
auditor’s report that the auditor has considered the effect of
events and transactions of which the auditor became aware
and that occurred up to that date. The auditor’s

responsibility for events and transactions after the date of

the auditor’s report is addressed in ISA 560%7.

37 ISA 560, Subsequent Events, paragraphs 10—17

ABT. EEEEEH I, BEEADREO BT £ TIZ&fT &,
DOZ DA E TICRAE LEFHEGWG | 0O R EE K
ALz e a, FIHFICMLED LD THD, ERY
HEHOBRUMOSFHFESR G T 235 I
DFRFHT OV TIL, BEAEES BAWE 660 [#5%
HE | HIHEMNSEICHEICTHEN TS,

B EENNMEHEERICKT D E REH O &
7250y oY) e AR REIL A AT L2 B XV HAl
OB EEARSEECH L IRV EIRTE
0. FEIT BEEAD OO R A AT LT
NEIDEHWTT DB E BT BEEWmEEDH
X, BET A2 ELET LIEHURERET D &7k
5o

A67.Since the auditor’s opinion is provided on the financial
the the

responsibility of management, the auditor is not in a

statements and financial statements are
position to conclude that sufficient appropriate audit
evidence has been obtained until evidence is obtained that
all the statements and disclosures that comprise the
financial statements have been prepared and management

has accepted responsibility for them.

AB8. EEEAERIIMBHEREZXIZRLE LTEBY ., MR
T DRI EFICH D, LIeh> T EEANL
B DR 2 B DR TOMBRERPER S, 78D
SN HERRZFFOH DS UM BRI L TEEL
ZF AT E WV DG E AFT 5 E T, oo
IR AR Z AT L7z Ll 2 Z LT TE R,

A68. In some jurisdictions, law or regulation identifies the
individuals or bodies (e.g., the directors) that are
responsible for concluding that all the statements and
disclosures that comprise the financial statements have
been prepared, and specifies the necessary approval
process. In such cases, evidence is obtained of that
approval before dating the report on the financial
statements. In other jurisdictions, however, the approval
process is not prescribed in law or regulation. In such
cases, the procedures the entity follows in preparing and
finalizing its financial statements in view of its

management and governance structures are considered in

order to identify the individuals or body with the authority
to conclude that all the statements that comprise the
financial statements, including the related notes, have been

prepared. In some cases, law or regulation identifies the

point in the financial statement reporting process at which

44, BEEREEIOL, BEEAD, MEHARICHTIER
KOOI L 72 D+ 2B AL A AT L
7ZH I BEIO B ZM L TR B2, 2B, BT
DREIZDONT, EERICHT DB ARFOIEME L 7
Lo R EEAGEIL A AF LT e b7
VY, (ASTIE )N HAGOTH S R)

(1) BEhET 3 EREEE0LETCOMBHERMER SN
TWAHZ &

(2) OO HERZFFOF D, YEM B AR L
TEEZROT=Z &

A59. ENZ L - TlE, BRI L - T, BE#T o ERLE
G TOMBHRMER SN LT 585 T%
B DA SIHEES (B 2 1E, BUEE) 2SED B,
WBERAGR T B ABRBE SN TWDOIEERH D, £
DA, YiZKGRIZE T 25ELZ . B RICKHT 5
AW EEADRNICAFTTHZ &I D,

— i KR T R ANERFEIC Lo THES TV
WEbH L, TO%E. BAENL, BETLIERLE
G TOMBHRMMER S N &I 5 MR %
AT DFEDOMEN IR 2350 5 7=, BEOR
LN AOHEEEEBE L T, REPMBHRD
TERR KR O EIC Y 72> THED FRea RitT 2 Z LI
5,
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the audit is expected to be complete

A69. In some jurisdictions, final approval of the financial

statements by shareholders is required before the financial
statements are issued publicly. In these jurisdictions, final
approval by shareholders is not necessary for the auditor to

conclude that sufficient appropriate audit evidence has

A6O0. FMETIE, BREFME U= L 25

i\%@ﬁ%%ﬁkmm@*é%mwé# D XD Ik
AL, BEAEADUEERICHT DB ARPOHRGEL 7o
%6+ Gy IO Y 7 BE AR A AT LT &I 5 7

VB2 OTIER, £o, BAETIE, BE8%

been obtained. The date of approval of the financial IZBWT, @B LI HERZFOF A, BEd 575D
statements for purposes of ISAs is the earlier date on o Lo MBS RE R KT L CHEAEZ 2 ALz B IX e
which those with the recognized authority determine that WIFRE STV, BEEOT TR EE S
all the statements and disclosures that comprise the W5,

—RICAIEZ Y LR b N D EAED KA T

financial statements have been prepared and that those

with the recognized authority have asserted that they have T, MEHEROARBIL, REFHEREIZBNT, @&
taken responsibility for them. D OIVIHERZFOFED, BE T 2L L TR T

WBRRPER S L7 LIl L, U RE | ?G‘L
THEZRDTZHAZ WS,

Auditor’s Report Prescribed by Law or Regulation Auditor’s Report Prescribed by Law or Regulation (Ref:| (2) BEHFHICLVEEREEORINNITIATIHAE (@) BSBICIVEEREEZEOKRXIIHABIHAE
Para. 50) ENTWVBHEED SNTWDHEY (GF 45 HBH)

50. If the auditor is required by law or regulation of a specific | A70. ISA 200 explains that the auditor may be required to | 45. ESZHIZRBW T, BERHEZIMHHT 5 BARAO728E A6l BEEARILVESR B S WS E200DAR4IH T, B AN,
jurisdiction to use a specific layout, or wording of the ~ comply with legal or regulatory requirements in additionto | XL LENHE SN TV DHHA. %E%ﬁ%%iix & BEAEICBW T RICAEZY LB LN EED

auditor’s report, the auditor’s report shall refer to: ISAs.® When the differences between the legal or| [, U\T®$lﬁ7b§é\ FNLTWLEEITD Ebﬁ%’(i FEHEIZINZA T, IESEIC LD BREN D FHOBSF )N

International Standards on Auditing only if the auditor’s  regulatory requirements and ISAs relate only to the layout | EIZEB W TIEAEIZB W T—KIZAIER é LR KROLNDGENDHHZ EEZHALTWND,

report includes, at a minimum, each of the following  and wording of the auditor’s report, the requirements in | AU 5 Ei 7 o FLYE|Z ‘ﬁ% LTWDHEZFLET DI &N ERFEICLVERINDIFHEEDPEICBWT—

elements: (Ref: Para. A70-A71) paragraph 50(a)—(0) set out the minimum elements to be | TX 5, (A61TAKL PA62IAZ ) BIZAIER Y ERDOONLEAEDKEMEL O] D AR

(2) A title. included in the auditor’s report to enable a reference to the (1) *# 2, BEAREEOBRASLILEOAICHEL TEY | &

(b) An addressee, as required by the circumstances of the | International  Standards on  Auditing. In those (2) BRINEIDE U756 5% IR, 458 (1) 5 ( 14) (ZFRLE S AT I DS B A
engagement. circumstances, the requirements in paragraphs 21-49 that EEIITENDLLGEICIE, BEAEREGEICBWT, &2

O . . . . . . o . . 1 d d . h 5 d d (3> E EEJ l:/\o ;j/l/ i E[j 7ﬁrﬂg%i;x‘j é l/ T y/\lE él : &)%ﬂéﬁ’ E(Z) E j%

Llﬁ?ﬂbfwé‘é%ﬁaﬁz#é;&ﬁs?%éo FD L9
RRBUTIBNTIE, FHBE ) 1S D) IZEFER T
TRV 19D B A4TH O BIRHIE (TEEAE R X

CEEE RORILO Xy OEAREEOTHIEF %
i) IEHEAH SR,

on the financial statements and a reference to the applied, including, for example, the required ordering of

ﬁﬁéhé,ﬁﬁ %Fii@*’“{ﬁ%&@f%ﬁm (152753 teb SR
T RICAERY LB b D ERERFTOIYE,

EIEERRAYE, FEEEBRSFHEEIE RS
WERRD AR T HEBRSFHAETLRVE S, M

VA O A ZHE L TV D EOREZ & e,
Standards or International Public Sector Accounting (GB2STEBIR)) NEENS

4) BEAEX 220 T B RERIT DN T DR
(d) An identification of the entity’s financial statements @) BAEHG Lo BRI O

that have been audited. (5) BEAENZ, BOEICE T L MEMBICEET 58
TEZ TEEOT%\?‘ii)lEQE_LLT%@ EJNE1575:")

applicable financial reporting framework used to prepare the Opinion and Basis for Opinion sections.
the financial statements (including identifying the
jurisdiction of origin of the financial reporting

framework that is not International Financial Reporting = 3® ISA 200, paragraph A55

Standards, see paragraph 27).

(e) A statement that the auditor is independent of the entity

in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements EIfE - TERAN & L TOZOMOMmE EDFITE:
relating to the audit, and has fulfilled the auditor’s other ERICLIZE

ethical responsibilities in accordance with these (6) MkFEAEZEDRTHRIZE L CHEERANHEMIRD
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requirements. The statement shall identify the
jurisdiction of origin of the relevant ethical requirements
or refer to the IESBA Code.

(f) Where applicable, a section that addresses, and is not
inconsistent with, the reporting requirements in
paragraph 22 of ISA 570 (Revised).

(g) Where applicable, a Basis for Qualified (or Adverse)
Opinion section that addresses, and is not inconsistent
with, the reporting requirements in paragraph 23 of ISA
570 (Revised).

(h) Where applicable, a section that includes the
information required by ISA 701, or additional
information about the audit that is prescribed by law or
regulation and that addresses, and is not inconsistent
with, the reporting requirements in that ISA.'® (Ref: Para.
AT72-A75)

(i) Where applicable, a section that addresses the reporting
requirements in paragraph 24 of ISA720 (Revised).

(j) A description of management’s responsibilities for the
preparation of the financial statements and an
identification of those responsible for the oversight of
the financial reporting process that addresses, and is not
inconsistent with, the requirements in paragraphs 33-36.

(k) A reference to International Standards on Auditing and
the law or regulation, and a description of the auditor’s
responsibilities for an audit of the financial statements
that addresses, and is not inconsistent with, the
requirements in paragraphs 37-40. (Ref: Para.
A50-A53)

(1) For audits of complete sets of general purpose financial
statements of listed entities, the name of the engagement
partner unless, in rare circumstances, such disclosure is
reasonably expected to lead to a significant personal
security threat.

(m) The auditor’s signature.

(n) The auditor’s address.

(o) The date of the auditor’s report.

8 ISA 701, paragraphs 11-16

BRLNEY) Th 256 B ER B aliEE570
21T S W TRk L7z TikRE e o Rl IZ B
T O HEERANMEEN] KIS 5 K

(7) MR EORITRICB U CHEE R AMEEMICIRD
FEFLNEY) Tl WA | BE i R ESR B liEE570
H22THIZ F S\ C R L 72 PR S TE AT A O AR L
XA THE S 3 % X7

(8) A EOFERMETFHOTLH A KD T
L9560 BAEEEZESWMEEONC LV ERS
DML T X5, UFETFICLY ., BA
O FE I EEF I B L 72BN 72 1 A K
DHNDGE . MZIEWM A R L XIS
5HK5r (A63THN 5 ABSIHS )

(9) FE30HA B 33O FRFIITAH Y T 5 M5k
KOMERIZET R EHORT, LOEERED
MBS 7 v X OB M OME R 1T 2% Bk
(BEAZ B OLGAITHATE K OHUE) DR
DPAT BT 2 BRI DOV T ORLHE

(10) BAEIZEB W T RICAERY EBED LD
B OIEYE L IEBEOLTR, WONCHEEN G
STHOERFHUIH Y T 2 MBEHERDOEEICK T
HEBR NDOBEEICHOWTORHE (ATHEH HAS0IE
ZH)

(11) EABEEE DR
(12) BEANDOHE - #H]
(13) BEATFHHT D FTEHN
(14) EEAHmEER
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A71. Where specific requirements in a particular jurisdiction
do not conflict with ISAs, the layout and wording required
by paragraphs 21-49 of this ISA assist users of the
auditor’s report in more readily recognizing the auditor’s
report as a report of an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs.

AB2. VEFFIZL D EREIN D FHEBVEIZHBNT—

FRICAIEZ Y ERBO LN HEEOKENELS L TV
L56 AREEOEI9H) L HAHEIC L Y ERSh

DEBRREEORNE XS ERATILIZLICLD,
TWMEEOFAF L, HBEICBW T RICAIER %u
CROONDEEDOEMEICHER L TEMEINTND
EEOESEREETHLZLE2EFITRWT L L
MWTED,

Information Required by ISA 701 (Ref: Para. 50(h))

(BEEEEZELWEEOLUC IV ERINDIFER) CGF
4515 (8))

AT72. Law or regulation may require the auditor to provide
additional information about the audit that was performed,
which may include information that is consistent with the
objectives of  ISA 701, or may prescribe the nature and

extent of communication about such matters.

AB3. EBFICX BT NI SEN L 7- R IC B3 5B
ﬂué@mﬁ&@w zﬁ:%ﬁﬂzéﬂ‘é ZEWH D, BN
fHRICIL, EAEEEZESWREEVIORN EEST

HIERPEENDZ DD D, o, EFHEIZLD,
BN 72 I BT 2 W DN K O B BLE &
NHZENH D,

A73. The ISAs do not override law or regulation that governs
an audit of financial statements. When ISA 701 is
applicable, reference can only be made to ISAs in the
auditor’s report if, in applying the law or regulation, the
section required by paragraph 50(h) of this ISA is not
inconsistent with the reporting requirements in ISA 701. In
such circumstances, the auditor may need to tailor certain
aspects of the communication of key audit matters in the
auditor’s report required by ISA 701, for example by:

* Modifying the heading “Key Audit Matters”, if law or
regulation prescribes a specific heading;

* Explaining why the information required by law or
regulation is being provided in the auditor’s report, for
example by making a reference to the relevant law or
regulation and describing how that information relates to
the key audit matters;

* Where law or regulation prescribes the nature and extent
of the description, supplementing the prescribed
information to achieve an overall description of each key
audit matter that is consistent with the requirement in
paragraph 13 of ISA 701.

A6, FNENZEB W T—RIZAIERY LD LD
DRERET, MBHERERICBERT DIETEITELT S
HOTIEZRY, BEALEZESHEEFEIOINEHA S

LA, EREEEAT I8 2o T, R EF45
H (8) IZfEWVEtHi S o Xy, BEREEZESW
HEIOIOERFHICHY T 2550 K, BEhREE
WBWTENEICBW T RIZAIEZY LBO L
HEBEDIMEICHENM L CWDEE2EHTHZLNT
X5, TOXHRRIITBWNT, B X, AU
ZESMEEOUCE S EEREZICBITIEAE
D FEERRETFHDOHE D 5 BRFE DT ONT,
BEEBLELRDZERNDHD, FlziX, LFRZET 5
b,

EBENEEORN LEBET 285G, Eh L
DOEFELMHFIH] ORHLEEET S,
ERFIZI D ERINDERD, BEAREEIZ
FlEl SN AR AT 5, Bz, BET 5
EREEZSIHL, ZOERNED L S ICER |
D F BT FHICBE T 5 0 2 5d T 5,
EAEIC L 0 BHFHEHONAE L ORENHE SN
RE AE mﬁﬁﬁéééi&%%ml%l%ﬁ@%*
FIHEELET D L5 I2, IERFITHE S IEH
T 5,

A74. ISA 210 deals with circumstances where law or

A65. BEERELVET: BAWA #2101, BET A1EASEIC X
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regulation of the relevant jurisdiction prescribes the layout

or wording of the auditor’s report in terms that are

significantly different from the requirements of ISAs,
which in particular includes the auditor’s opinion. In these
circumstances, ISA 210 requires the auditor to evaluate:

(a) Whether users might misunderstand the assurance
obtained from the audit of the financial statements and,
if so,

(b) Whether additional explanation in the auditor’s report
can mitigate possible misunderstanding.

If the auditor concludes that additional explanation in the

auditor’s report cannot mitigate possible misunderstanding,

ISA 210 requires the auditor not to accept the audit

engagement, unless required by law or regulation to do so.

In accordance with ISA 210, an audit conducted in

accordance with such law or regulation does not comply

with ISAs. Accordingly, the auditor does not include any
reference in the auditor’s report to the audit having been
conducted in accordance with International Standards on

Auditing.*

39 ISA 210, paragraph 21

D, EEAEWEE (Frlo, BEEER) 20T, A E
IZEBWT—RIZAIERZY RO LN LEEDHKAED
BURFIH L ZE L AR HRACHBELIBE ST
HTEMBDHZ EZHHAL TS,

ZO%h . BAREZESWMEF2101X. BEAANIZ
IFOFi 24T 5 Z L ZRHTN 5D,

(1) MBHEREED DS DI DRIAEIZ DOV TEAMED
EFDREEMERH D00 E 5 D,

(2) REMENET D AREMENRD DHA . BEERSEEIC
BINPRHAEZLET A LItk T, 20 L9
IRATREMEZ B T X 2008 9 D,

BEA LU B AmiEE2101%. BEAN, 20k
IRRRMREDNVET D alRENE A | B A EITBINRY 225
ZR# T LI o TH®TE e &HIT L -
e, R FICLVEREN TV ZRWVERY | BEAZHK
EREAE L2 K DI RDTN D,

B AR B AW EI0TIE, ok ) iEas
(ZHEHL L CEE SN DA T, T EIZRE W TR
NIEZEEROONDEEDOEMEIIHERL-H DT
e, A ANL, EAmEEC, ®TAEICEN
T RICAERY LB DD B ORI HERL L
TERESNTZERETHS Z E2RT XD Rid#l 1T
STIERbRVNE LTWD, (BEAHR210517THSH)

Considerations specific to public sector entities

A75. Auditors of public sector entities may also have the
ability pursuant to law or regulation to report publicly on
certain matters, either in the auditor’s report or in a
supplementary report, which may include information that
is consistent with the objectives of ISA 701. In such
circumstances, the auditor may need to tailor certain
aspects of the communication of key audit matters in the
auditor’s report required by ISA 701 or include a reference
in the auditor’s report to a description of the matter in the

supplementary report.

Auditor’s Report for Audits Conducted in Accordance with
Both Auditing Standards of a Specific Jurisdiction and

International Standards on Auditing

Auditor’s Report for Audits Conducted in Accordance with
Both Auditing Standards of a Specific Jurisdiction and
International Standards on Auditing (Ref: Para. 51)

€B) MPEZBVWT—RICAERLELBDOOLNDE
BEORELMOEEDOREEICEN L TEESNLIEE
2 D EEEREE)

B BAVEIZBWT—RICAERY LB OONDE
BEOEELMOERDOEEICHER L CTEHBINIER
R HEEREE) (F47HSR)

51. An auditor may be required to conduct an audit in

accordance with the auditing standards of a specific

A76.The auditor may refer in the auditor’s report to the audit

having been conducted in accordance with both

46. BER N1Z, BOPEICBWT—RICAEZ YK LFED 5
NAHEBEDOEEIZHEI L CEEEZITHI ZENRD 5

A66. BEER NI, FTAEICBWT—RICAIERY L3R
HILHEERDOREREIZINZ T, ZDEAIZEEET o

37




RS 700

[Requirement etc]

[Application etc]

(BRI ]

[ I FE £t ]

jurisdiction (the “national auditing standards”), and has
additionally complied with the ISAs in the conduct of the

audit. If this is the case, the auditor’s report may refer to

International Standards on Auditing as well as the national
auditing standards when, in addition to complying with the

relevant national auditing standards, the auditor complies

NTWABEA, TNz T, BEROFEMBICEE L., il
DERDOIEMELETTHHE1H 5,
ZOBE. LLFOZFNENOFEIE LTI R

B DO HMERZET T 556, BRAREEHICBANT, &
MENZBWT—RICAIERZSY kmu&b%héﬁkﬁo)%
U &t D BEA D FLMED 7 I HEL U CREA A SEH L

auditing standards and International Standards on

Auditing, the auditor’s report shall identify the jurisdiction

of origin of the national auditing standards.

and the national auditing standards is not appropriate if

there is a conflict between the requirements in ISAs and
those in the national auditing standards that would lead the
auditor to form a different opinion or not to include an
Emphasis of Matter or Other Matter paragraph that, in the
particular circumstances, is required by ISAs. In such a
case, the auditor’s report refers only to the auditing
standards (either International Standards on Auditing or
the national auditing standards) in accordance with which

the auditor’s report has been prepared.

WRIZAITERY & 78 B 5 A o FEUED ] )7 12 YEHL
LTWAEZHT A5G0, hOBEEDIKAELZE L
TWBEDUIREERZRE L2 T T2 7220,

International Standards on Auditing in addition to the  with each of the ISAs relevant to the audit.*’ *E%& FIZBWT, BREHIZBWT—KIZAIE . 7ZEEZRET 22N TE S, (BEHEH2000A551HS
national auditing standards, but the auditor shall do so only % %1 RO BN DA DRI X T O B A o )
if: (Ref: Para. A76-A77) HEIZHERL TWDHEZRLETH 2 0N TE 5, (A661H
(a) There is no conflict between the requirements in the “°ISA 200, paragraph A58 K OMGTIHZFR)
national auditing standards and those in ISAs that would (1) BHAEIZBWT—RICAEZS LBOLNDE
lead the auditor (i) to form a different opinion, or (ii) not BEOFENE L MOBEREDEEDOZRFHOMIZ, LA
to include an Emphasis of Matter paragraph or Other TOWTNPDBEL D LD 7RFEN R,
Matter paragraph that, in the particular circumstances, is D EXANBRLAZREERT A,
required by ISAs; and © FREITB T A TEZY L3 52
(b) The auditor’s report includes, at a minimum, each of B DT TR KA (20l
the elements set out in paragraphs 50(a)—(o0) above when DI KL LCaEd B o b AER ST
the auditor uses the layout or wording specified by the U2 B ORI I 35N T DB 0 HLHE T
national auditing standards. However, reference to “law [RIEI K L (2 OMOET X4 L
or regulation” in paragraph 50(k) shall be read as LGt Lenz s asnTnsg,
reference to the national auditing standards. The o ‘
auditor’s report shall thereby identify such national @ {ﬂd}%ﬁ@ﬁéf@ﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁ‘é‘ & %E%ﬁ%‘%@ﬁ%itﬂ
auditing standards. FXEEZHWL5EE, &IER, LRLOF455H (1)
D (4 DFEEPZTEND, 2L, ZOHAIC
(. HATHA0)IZFR 1T D NEFTF) 13, MbLoOREA
DIEHE | \ZHHAEX D, LR - T, EEREE
IZBWT, MOBEEDEELI/R L 2T TR
AN
52. When the auditor’s report refers to both the national | A77.A reference to both International Standards on Auditing | 47. ESAE#EEIX, MMOBEROILME L HRDBEIZB W T— A67. HAEICEBWTRIZAEZY ERO LI DA

D FEHE L A DREA D FLE D R FIHOMIC RIS N
b, FTNICLY, EEANRRDIERZEKRT 5.

XiF, BAENZBWT—RITAIERY RO LN L8
BORMETIE FRIHEE] X XE [ZofoFIE)
Kyt LTRET D ENFRINTWDREEEDIR
PUZIBWT, OB ADOIAE T BRFTFH) X4 X
X TZOMOFE] Kyl LT LN Lichkd
ey, WOAEICBWT—RICZAER é&m®6héﬁ
BORAME L MOERDIIEDH FICFE LT 5HDIE
BICiE v,

0%, BEAEREEL, B EAEOKEE (K
75>E IZBWT—RICAEZ Y LB D N D EA DR
HE I D E DOEEEDFEAED TN, ) D AT HEHL
LTWb Xt d 5,
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Supplementary Information Presented with the Financial
Statements (Ref: Para. A78—A84)

Supplementary Information Presented with the Financial
Statements (Ref: Para. 53—54)

(4. MBHELLLICHARENREBERIRTIEIND S
&Y (A8 IHND ATO IHBHR)

9. MBHERL LLICHEMRBERIRTREIND S
Y (GF 48 TEK UV 49 TASHR)

53. If supplementary information that is not required by the
applicable financial reporting framework is presented with
the audited financial statements, the auditor shall evaluate

whether, in the auditor’s professional judgment,

supplementary information is nevertheless an integral part
of the financial statements due to its nature or how it is
presented. When it is an integral part of the financial
the information shall be

statements, supplementary

covered by the auditor’s opinion.

A78. In some circumstances, the entity may be required by
law, regulation or standards, or may voluntarily choose, to
present together with the financial statements

supplementary information that is not required by the

applicable financial reporting framework. For example,
supplementary information might be presented to enhance

a user’s understanding of the applicable financial reporting

framework or to provide further explanation of specific

financial statement items. Such information is normally
in either supplementary schedules

presented or as

additional notes.

48. WH S D MBS ERE DML TER STV
JERIZRIEHRD BB LI MBHER L L bIcRREND
Gai, BEAAIL, BEEREMZ L LT ol i
DE . HEMERITRIEWAN . E OMEE TR FIEIC
L0, MBHEORA O EIR2D M E D nEFHb
LRI 6720, MEEHERORFO—HE RS
B MM ERITEE T ROXG L LT
X722 B 720,

A68. {BZEIE, EEE IR L - T, BWHIN Y
W5 DO PR A CIEEER S 072\ e 1 72 1 it 2 B
BitRELBICETRTIZLERRKDOENDIHEND
Ho Tl REN, TOX D elFHE B ENICRRT
LoD,

Bl Z 12, FER 2GR, HH S D MBS OPE
FLAMZ B 2RI OPR Z & 60 5 12D . SUTFRFE D
WM RE RIS 28 M0 720 2149 5729
WICRRINDZ DD, ZOLX D RiFmIT, #8HE,
MRUIEFTLOBNE LTEREND,

54. If supplementary information that is not required by the
applicable financial reporting framework is not considered
an integral part of the audited financial statements, the

shall

information is presented in a way that sufficiently and

auditor evaluate whether such supplementary

clearly differentiates it from the audited financial
statements. If this is not the case, then the auditor shall ask
management to change how the unaudited supplementary
information is presented. If management refuses to do so,
the auditor shall identify the unaudited supplementary
information and explain in the auditor’s report that such

supplementary information has not been audited.

A79 Paragraph 53 of this ISA explains that the auditor’s
opinion covers supplementary information that is an
integral part of the financial statements because of its
nature or how it is presented. This evaluation is a matter of
professional judgment. To illustrate:

* When the notes to the financial statements include an
explanation or the reconciliation of the extent to which
the financial statements comply with another financial
reporting framework, the auditor may consider this to be

information that cannot be clearly

The

or

supplementary

differentiated from the financial statements.

auditor’s opinion would also cover notes
supplementary schedules that are cross-referenced from
the financial statements.

* When an additional profit and loss account that discloses
specific items of expenditure is disclosed as a separate
schedule included as an Appendix to the financial

the auditor may consider this to be

that be

statements,

supplementary  information can clearly

differentiated from the financial statements.

49. 18 H 2 B O TER AL TR W
JERIZRIEHRDY B LI MR O R A D—H &5
R ONBRWGE, BEANT, Y em 2 Fmn, &
T LIEMBEERL S o WK S D ik
TRRINTODDE D MEFEE L7221 Ee 572
W, AR ER LSRR S+ 00
HEIZ Xl STV iaWnWga | BN, BEdEShTwn
TRVMHR I e RO R R FIEEER T H X9 IR
FIZRD 72T UL B 720, BEE D ZIUITIE Uk
Ba. BE NI, B ST RO R 75 3§ 4 5%
RPN it S b SR EET72 (i A S RAN | /A i
TV ARWEZREHE LT iE e 57220,

A69. AHEEOFHASHIL, T OME IR TRFIEIC X
D BRER DAy O—I T h DA e i, &
HEROXMNRE D EF# L TWD, Z OFMIXkE
PRI & LT R 2 FHTH O | Flx i, LA
TOWRWNEZ 2 B b,

WHSRE R OIERLIC, UM BH R MU OME#RE
DOF A% EORREETF L TWVDEMNIZHONTO
P ST A S D TV DA, B AN, M5
BENPOHMICET D Z LN TERWVMEN
RERTHDHEZEZDZEND D, -, WiK#H
REMAIZZHREN LA UIMAFED, BEERAL
DXG LT %,

MR O E U TE EN AL LIRS
BWT, fFREOEMEE ZBRT 58MA 7281
THEWAH R STV DHEE, MEERY DS
XAT 52 ENTELMENRERTHD LEE
BENIEZDZERDH D,

AS80. Supplementary information that is covered by the
auditor’s opinion does not need to be specifically referred
to in the auditor’s report when the reference to the notes in
the description of the statements that comprise the

financial statements in the auditor’s report is sufficient.

ATO. HiRHIZRIERVBEETRONG LR >sTND Z &
N, EEGEEOFHEICRE T IEEOSRIZE D
T, B REBRT 2ENETNOLATE & IR
THELNEGEND FEOLEHTHOHLNLTH D
AT, BEEBEROXSR & 72 /AR EHRIZONT
ERNC G 2 BT R0,

A81. the

Law or regulation may not require that

ATL. MRRYLTERIT, IBERFICL - THANRETD
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supplementary information be audited, and management
may decide to ask the auditor not to include the
supplementary information within the scope of the audit of

the financial statements.

ZENEREINBRWIEAEND D, TDOHAE. REE L.
R R M BEHEREEONRI LT 5 2 LR
HD,

A82.The  auditor’s evaluation  whether  unaudited
supplementary information is presented in a manner that
could be construed as being covered by the auditor’s
opinion includes, for example, where that information is
presented in relation to the financial statements and any
audited supplementary information, and whether it is

clearly labeled as “unaudited.”

A72. BEENIZ, B, BEE SN TORWHIER 721
WA, MBHREOER SN -MEneFmeE Xo L
TRRENTVENICONT, £7o, YfFEic M8
THRGH THHEEWHRL L TWDEE I MOV T
T A N hal L BN = I QA A VY i J e SR I
N, EEBEROXNRTHD LRI NDIBEZNNRN
2 E D T HOWTEHT 5,

A83. Management could change the presentation of
unaudited supplementary information that could be
construed as being covered by the auditor’s opinion, for
example, by:

* Removing any cross-references from the financial
statements to unaudited supplementary schedules or
unaudited notes so that the demarcation between the
audited and unaudited information is sufficiently clear.

* Placing the unaudited supplementary information outside
of the financial statements or, if that is not possible in
the circumstances, at a minimum placing the unaudited
notes together at the end of the required notes to the
financial statements and clearly labeling them as
unaudited. Unaudited notes that are intermingled with

the audited notes can be misinterpreted as being audited.

AT3. REE L, BlAIE UTOHEICL->T, BEEER
RORBTHD EMRENDWREEOD DEE SN
TRV R E R ORI TEEEFE TE D,
BRI D, BEEINTWRWMETERESN
TVWRWELL~OSREAHIBR L, BEEINIZIEHE
BRI TV RWEHRO M O X555+ (AT

B EITT B,
BRI TRV HE . MEERISN O
EHTICREE T 5, XUE, TENBRAREZR I OGS
IR, EBEE SN TWAWEiE, BaENER IR
HMBRER KT HERORICE LD CRedE L, &
TGN THDHEEHFLT D,

A SN T RWERESEER S ER O IR
FEL TN D & YKt b A S L7z &R - TR
SNDATREMED B 5

A84. The fact that supplementary information is unaudited
does not relieve the auditor of the responsibilities
described in ISA 720(Revised)

AT4. ROZRERPEE SN TR E WD T,
B RMER B SWMIEET20 EE L-MEHERNE £
N5 REHIZBT 5 OO EHNAEICEEST 2
BEENOEL) IS SN BTE20RT 5 O Tl
AN

Effective Date

v @A)

5. This ISA is effective for audits of financial statements for periods ending on or after December 15, 2016.

AR E Q011 7AH 1 H) X, 201147 A 1 B2 L, 201149 A30H LI T3 2 FMSFHMICER S
FRRTEE A R O20124F 3 H31 B U T4 2 FEEE IR IER I HEAT 5,
- R E (20114E12H22H) 13X, 201244 A 1 HLIEBAAAT 2 FEEE TR 5 B A K OVA] A DL BRAG 9 2

AR D HEEN O EM T 5,

c AREAEE (20144E4 H 4 A) 1X. 20154E 4 A 1 B UALICBHIAE T 2 F3EEE IS FHARNCAR D A ) & 5
Do 7272 L, BEAEUER B SR 800 TRERI B MO MESH S ORI HEIL L TIERR SN - M¥RE R I3 5
AT ITEEARFLER B WA S5 [MER DM B E ITMEE R H B ST A A ICESWT20144E4 A
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c ARHGEE (20194 2 H2TH) 13, ITOSEEFERITHRLEESENOEMT 5,

1 AUBICERREELRITTIAEREOLEASIIIAREELEH L T2,

BEAS B oo EBE R R BT A BRI L ONE A fEEE (5528 TH, 29 TH, &5 37 W (3), 5 45 H (8) .
A38 TH, A39 TH, A40 TH, A50 IJEH, A63 IH. A64 THKL OCH]) 1X, 2021 4E3 A 31 ALK T 2 HEEE T
RAOERNOEHT 5, 72720, 2020 3 H 31 H CKEFEARGIEBESITERGE L TV A EMIZBWTIE

20194 12 H 31 H) DB T I AFEFEEITRIEENORMEH T ENTE 5,
- EREDSAAOKIEX, 2020 423 A 31 HUGK T 2 FEFEEIRLIEENOEHT 5,

Appendix(Ref: Para. A19)

Hlustrations of Independent Auditor’s Reports on Financial Statements

* [llustration 1: An auditor’s report on financial statements of a listed entity prepared in accordance with a fair presentation

framework

* [llustration 2: An auditor’s report on consolidated financial statements of a listed entity prepared in accordance with a fair

presentation framework

* [llustration 3: An auditor’s report on financial statements of an entity other than a listed entity prepared in accordance with a

fair presentation framework (where reference is made to material that is located on a website of an appropriate authority)

* [llustration 4: An auditor’s report on financial statements of an entity other than a listed entity prepared in accordance with a

general purpose compliance framework

(frik  MBRER IR DEEREE OB

(A19 THZM)

I — T WEEE AL | BEE o E
B 5 4 O \ e )
B A it HE 0| L8 2 1A Y
o i = S5
) A B /5 ]
Sofil 1 RS % " O e L ix B it v
EFRR
5[ 2 S 2 | AR B/
e A AR ) = mAEAL | HHY
#* EFR
—fE H /U
Sl 3 R T e ;ZE VT p L I Fi5 EeAfr s | Edke L

AAHFRIT, WEIEF R O A & YERLYE DO P 7 ORI BT HILAR R HFEESC X E 28 L T,
e DEHISNAMBREOVSEA ] ZHEL TV, 207D, [THEH SN MBHRE O] 1250 T
W7 HGE - XSE2EHTHILERD D,

Ilustration 1 — Auditor’s Report on Financial Statements of a Listed Entity Prepared in Accordance with a Fair

Presentation Framework

1)

For purposes of this illustrative auditor’s report, the following circumstances are assumed:

BN DORTHR & 72 2% 4R

* Audit of a complete set of financial statements of a listed entity using a fair presentation framework. The audit is not

a group audit (i.e., ISA 600 does not apply).

* The financial statements are prepared by management of the entity in accordance with IFRSs (a general purpose

framework).

* The terms of the audit engagement reflect the description of management’s responsibility for the financial

statements in ISA 210.

* The auditor has concluded an unmodified (i.e., “clean”) opinion is appropriate based on the audit evidence obtained.
* The relevant ethical requirements that apply to the audit comprise the International Ethics Standards Board for

Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants together with the ethical requirements relating to the

audit in the jurisdiction, and the auditor refers to both.

- B EOHE ERTROPSHAICHEIR L TERS N2 ZE2R—HOo— K BENOUMBHROEE TH H, Yikkh
X, ZV—T7EEETIT W (Thbb, EELEFZESHEE 600 TEH I Le0.),

R EICBON T, BEAEAEREASWMEE00MBHERITHTIREZOBEENTRIN TV D,

CEER T, AT UEEERTHLCESW T, EIREHEIEE RN EY) &k L Tun 5,

AN, AFLLEEATUCESWT, BEALEZESWHETE 570 1IT1E-> T, Mkt EORRICEE okt E
ZELIE D XD 2FERUDRPU BT 5 EE e R SRMEIIAFE L7220 Sl LT b,

c R EERESWIEE 701 I - T, BA LOTEARNFEEZRET L Z LNRO ATV,

- SFHTEARKASRESTTH D,

CEEENT, MBHRROBEEICNA T, IEFHIESL ZoMoREETEHT 5,
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* Based on the audit evidence obtained, the auditor has concluded that a material uncertainty does not exist related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern in
accordance with ISA 570 (Revised).

* Key audit matters have been communicated in accordance with ISA 701.

* The auditor has obtained all of the other information prior to the date of the auditor's report and has not yet
identified a material misstatement of the other information.

* Those responsible for oversight of the financial statements differ from those responsible for the preparation of the
financial statements.

* In addition to the audit of the financial statements, the auditor has other reporting responsibilities required under

local law.
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT VA RSNl S
To the Shareholders of ABC Company [or Other Appropriate Addressee] (%6 4]
[BE s E D AAT]

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements' [O O%ﬁiﬁ)\ ]

- (S KPT4 ]
Opinion [(BEAEANDEA]
We have audited the financial statements of ABC Company (the Company), which comprise the statement of financial
position as at December 31, 20X1, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement || MR > (1)
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies. =)
In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, (or give a true and fair view of) Wl L1t OOMRAHD XEX A X Bvb XAEX A X HE CORBEFEOMBEEE. T7b b
the financial position of the Company as at December 31, 20X1, and (of) its financial performance and its cash flows for the XTHEZ . FAREEE, MEEARSELEHEE, Xy v o 7o —HEE L OEERSIH 250 M E#
year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs). ROEFLICOWTEEZIT> 7,

WEEAVENIL, ERROMBERN, EH I NAMEHREORMA E2) NZHERL T, OO D
XEX A X BBREOMERET NIFBZ S > TR T T 2FHEFEOREMEL O v v o - 7a—0lk
WxE, TRTCOEELRDICBWTHEEICRRLTWVWDE LD LERD D,

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those

standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our "
B A AL OORHL

HEAENT, BBEICBOWT—RICATEZ Y ERO DN DBEEDKMEITHEN L TEAELXITo 72, BEAD
HHEIZBITDYEEEANOBEEL., MEHERERICBIA2EEANOETE] IZREHIN WD, BEAEAN
audit of the financial statements in [jurisdiction], and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with WX, B-OENCEBIT ARZEMPLUCET AT T, LML TBY, /2, BEBEANLE L TOZF0M
these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to DB EOFEZ R L TWD, BERIENL, ERRAOKME L 72 5+ b e B AR A AF L7

report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’

Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our

provide a basis for our opinion. EHIEr LT D,
Key Audit Matters BE A oo F Mt FIH
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial B FOEERRFIFEE LT, YFEFEOMBEREOERICBW T, BERE ANBENFMZE & L CTHRIZ

statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a HETHD L *UHEE LIeHATH D, BAE LOEHEL Cﬁ*ﬁﬁ%@\ BN ’Aﬁj Bt REWITYT SEAOKIERELT
BAERORICB W THIE LIZFHTH Y HEAEENT, HREFHEISG L TEBMICERZZIAT 550

whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

TR,
[Description of each key audit matter in accordance with ISA 701.] (B HLUETS B A4 2 701 |25t o 7= B [0 50 A0 K T8 0 20

Other Information [or another title if appropriate such as “Information Other than the Financial Statements and
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Auditor’s Report Thereon”]
[Reporting in accordance with the reporting requirements in ISA 720 (Revised) — see Illustration 1 in Appendix 2 of ISA 720
(Revised).]

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements>

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with IFRSs,?
and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance

is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a

material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually

or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

Paragraph 41(b) of this ISA explains that the shaded material below can be located in an Appendix to the auditor’s report.

Paragraph 41 (c) explains that when law, regulation or national auditing standards expressly permit, reference can be made to

a website of an appropriate authority that contains the description of the auditor’s responsibilities, rather than including this

material in the auditor’s report, provided that the description on the website addresses, and is not inconsistent with, the

description of the auditor’s responsibilities below.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control.*

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to

BRI T HREH W ONCEE R K O 2 O BT

BEEHEOEMEE, EHINIMEREORSAA (F2) JICHERL L THEER 2Bk L EICFERT 5 2
EWZH D, ZTHITIE, REXTERBIC K2 EEREBER RO R WWE#HER ZER L IEICR R T D 720108
TEDLEE L OfIW Lo NERRE ] A R R OSE TS N E NS,

B EAERR T AICM 720 . BREF T, ORI C S X KR A ERT D 2 N EYITh 5
MEIMEFI L. D SN 5MEHREOVSES (FE2) NCHEDSW Tk 2RICET 2 FEA R 5404
ERDHGAIIIYEFELRTIEELD D,

BEA 1 N OB S OB, MBS 7 1 v 2 0 K ONEHIZ 31T 5 Bkift OFkB 08T 2 B+ 5%
Zlizth s,

WM EREEICR T 2BEENORE

B ANOBEMET, BEAANFEM LCEEICE SN T, &L L TOMBHERICAIEIIHZBIC L 5 HER
FEAAFIRINIRNINE D IOV THE IR IRFEZF5 T, BEABMEFEIZRB W TMNLO N5 b BRI
LERERATLZLICH D, BBFTRIT, REXITIRBIC LV BAET D ATREMENH 0 | ERNZ SUTER T
5L, MBHEROFMNEOBEREIEEZ 525 LEHMICIATN L GEIC, HEENH D LHlTSh
E)O

B NIE, TAEICB W T RICARIERY L0 b N S BADOIEMEICNE - T, BADERZE U T, B
RIS & LM 21TV BRSO 2 frF L TUL T 2 FE i 2,

AIEIFRABIC KD EERERF R Y 27 2@l L, dHiid 5, 7o, BERAERBIRR Y A 7RIS L
AT AR L, EiiT 5, BEATFROBRECEMITEAEANOHWICL 5, SbIZ, BREHO
BREL 72 %3 o) R AR A AFT 5,

MHEEREAR O B, WEBREIOFZIMEICOWTERERHAT L7200 L O TIZRWnay, BRI, U
A7 T O FEREIZES L CL RIS U7l O B i 2 LR T 572010, BERICREE 9 2 N %2
Matd 5 (E3),

BB DB LTS5 58 OV o 5 1EOmEOINME, WONSREFEIZ L > TiThb =-S5 EORAEY
DA B OBE T 5 R FHO 4 M52 3T 5,

REE DGR E L TR AIERT D 0N W@UThHr 0 E I h, T2, AFELEERIE
PUZ IS E | AR ORTRICEEARRGR LA U S5 L 9 AEL DRI E U CEE A R FZmEn
RBDBIDNE D ERRATT 5, MEGAEZEDORITRIZE T 2 EERARNMHIZENR D LNDH5A1T. BEAH
EEICBWTIHBEROEFEICEEAME TS 2 b IEER AN HEEMICET IMB#EROER
HIENEY) TRV AIE, MEER I L T FEMERAEZRHAT IR TS, BERA
OFEHIL. BERPEER F TICAFT LFERIFUCESH TV AR, o FESORMIZ I . S3¥T
MG L L TIER CE R RDAREMEN S 5,

MBHEROF R L OVEGLFEN, [HEHINIMEREORMA (FE2) NIHEHILL T EnE ot &
HIZ, BET 2 HEFEEE G OTMBHEROFR, B ONRE, N B ER DI L 72 2 G0
DHFELREMIEICFK T L TWANE I D EHET 5,

A N IE, AR M ORI L C, Bl LIZEER O &+ 0 FHrE . BEA o Ehnmfe Takhl L
T INE AR OB E 72 A 2 5 A FOBEBERE R FEIE, KOEEDOIKAETRD 5L TWDHZDOMOFIH|IC
DONWTHEEITI,

BEAe A d. BEEAEAY M ONEE R AT %F LT, S PEIC OV COFEMBENC BT AT EGEICEIT 5 HE 2 5T
L7=Z L, WONCER ADOINIPEICEE LS 52 5 L AFMIICE X DN AFHE, K OPHERERK 2 [Rrds T
THEDIZE—TH—RZ23HE L TV AESEIEFONRICOWVWTHEZIT I,

B NIT, BEEEMOERERSEHEL-FHEHO Y L, YHFEFEOMBHE RO TRHICEETHD &
MM L7 FEZEE FOEELMFIFEENE L, BEREZEICBWCEHT 5, 72770, BAEICL DY
HHTHOARNEEIE SN TV AEEC, MO TREM TIEIH DN, BEEREEICBWTHME TS LICLY
B U D ARFIREDNANTLOFZE %2 EED &AM RIAEN D720, BEE ARG T XRE TRV EHW L7256
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draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

[The form and content of this section of the auditor’s report would vary depending on the nature of the auditor’s other
reporting responsibilities prescribed by local law, regulation, or national auditing standards. The matters addressed by other
law, regulation or national auditing standards (referred to as “other reporting responsibilities”) shall be addressed within this
section unless the other reporting responsibilities address the same topics as those presented under the reporting
responsibilities required by the ISAs as part of the Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements section. The reporting of
other reporting responsibilities that address the same topics as those required by the ISAs may be combined (i.e., included in
the Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements section under the appropriate subheadings) provided that the wording in
the auditor’s report clearly differentiates the other reporting responsibilities from the reporting that is required by the ISAs
where such a difference exists.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is [name]

[Signature in the name of the audit firm, the personal name of the auditor, or both, as appropriate for the particular
Jurisdiction)

[Auditor Address]

[Date]

'The sub-title “Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements™ is unnecessary in circumstances when the second sub-title
“Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” is not applicable

2 Throughout these illustrative auditor’s reports, the terms management and those charged with governance may need to be
replaced by another term that is appropriate in the context of the legal framework in the particular jurisdiction.

> Where management’s responsibility is to prepare financial statements that give a true and fair view, this may read:
“Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with

International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such ...”
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4 This sentence would be modified, as appropriate, in circumstances when the auditor also has a responsibility to issue an

opinion on the effectiveness of internal control in conjunction with the audit of the financial statements.

Illustration 2 — Auditor’s Report on Consolidated Financial Statements of a Listed Entity Prepared in Accordance | (3T#12)
with a Fair Presentation Framework
For purposes of this illustrative auditor’s report, the following circumstances are assumed: SO HITHE & 72 DRI

* Audit of a complete set of consolidated financial statements of a listed entity using a fair presentation framework.
The audit is a group audit of an entity with subsidiaries (i.e., ISA 600 applies).

* The consolidated financial statements are prepared purpose by management of the entity in accordance with IFRSs
(a general purpose framework).

* The terms of the audit engagement reflect the description of management’s responsibility for the consolidated
financial statements in ISA 210.

* The auditor has concluded an unmodified (i.e., “clean”) opinion is appropriate based on the audit evidence obtained.

* The International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants comprises
all of the relevant ethical requirements that apply to the audit.

* Based on the audit evidence obtained, the auditor has concluded that a material uncertainty does not exist related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern in
accordance with ISA 570 (Revised).

* Key audit matters have been communicated in accordance with ISA 701.

* The auditor has obtained all of the other information prior to the date of the auditor's report and has not identified
a material misstatement of the other information.

* Those responsible for oversight of the consolidated financial statements differ from those responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

* In addition to the audit of the consolidated financial statements, the auditor has other reporting responsibilities

required under local law.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Shareholders of ABC Company [or Other Appropriate Addressee]

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements®

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of ABC Company and its subsidiaries (the Group), which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at December 31, 20X1, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, (or give a true and
fair view of) the consolidated financial position of the Group as at December 31, 20X1, and (of) its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs).
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.

[Descriptions of each key audit matter in accordance with ISA 701.]

Other Information [or another title if appropriate such as “Information Other than the Financial Statements and
Auditor’s Report Thereon”]

[Reporting in accordance with the reporting requirements in ISA 720 (Revised) — see Illustration 1 in Appendix 2 of ISA 720
(Revised).]

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements®
Management is responsible for the: preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in accordance
with IFRSs,” and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as
a going concern, including whether the use of the disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

Paragraph 41 (b) of this ISA explains that the shaded material below can be located in an Appendix to the auditor’s report.
Paragraph 41 (c) explains that when law, regulation or national auditing standards expressly permit, reference can be made to

a website of an appropriate authority that contains the description of the auditor’s responsibilities, rather than including this
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material in the auditor’s report, provided that the description on the website addresses, and is not inconsistent with, the HEHREFIZBWCERBWFEHEROTFFHICER AR S5 2 & UTHEER A HEEMICERE T 2 85
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description of the auditor’s responsibilities below.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism FUCE Y | TS L LTS T X 70 7o B TR 3 5

throughout the audit. We also: C MR BHRORFROTER WA, GEA SNSRI OIS (E2) HCHEILL T 508 5 7

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, LBz, BEET AEEFEZ GO S B eER O, L OWWE., W ONZ 8RS S5k 28 2 Fapf
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate ERDPGIRRFHFREWIEIZFR L TV D0 E D iy 4,

to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for - RSB RERICKT 2B R XKW T 572010, SR OER T2t MBS IEHRICET 5 HaaomEt) 2
B illae AF4 25, BEAENT, @M EEROEAICET 2R, BEEROFEMICE L TEERD L,
BEANANT, BMTEAEZ RIS L THEELZA D,

| o B AIE, BAEBAIK LT, FHE LB ORGP & 2 0 EHEES, B oSBT L 7 P

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in B DO EBE AN A S oA O BB R EE, M OERDLYETRD S TVDZDOMOEHEIZ OV TH

one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override

of internal control.

the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.® 21T,
« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related A NIE R B SR LT NEIZ W T OFENENC BT S MEICET 2 HEE2 BT L= &,
disclosures made by management. AU A A DI B % 5.2 5 & AFIOICE X 61 5 $0H, R OB B & R 2 U 5 1

=T W= FE#E L TV L HAIEEONFICOVTHREZIT,

evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on BN, EEZRR LWk LZFHO D 5, REMRFHER OB AR ORE CHICERTHD &
; y y & HIT L7 A B O R EARRAEIE L BT L, BEEREEICB O CRET 5, 2750, BA%ICLY Y

the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to HHEIHDNFENEE L XN TWVAEASRC. MO TIREMN TITZH A0, BEfRHEE BV THRETAZ2ITLD

draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such AL DHAFRIENANILORIEE BRID & ABEMICRIAEN D720, BEAEADNRE T XE TRV EHE L7256

X, MEEEHLZ R LR,

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and based on the audit

disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, FEFFEITHES S ZOMOHE >
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that (B)

achieves fair presentation.

* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within FZ R %
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision Db ONHAE T-Afh & Bk \ BT R & ORICIE. ARLSFH T EOHEIC L 2T xF)
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. FERRITAR VN,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the

audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
[The form and content of this section of the auditor’s report would vary depending on the nature of the auditor’s other

reporting responsibilities prescribed by local law, regulation, or national auditing standards. The matters addressed by other
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law, regulation or national auditing standards (referred to as “other reporting responsibilities”) shall be addressed within this
section unless the other reporting responsibilities address the same topics as those presented under the reporting
responsibilities required by the ISAs as part of the Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section. The
reporting of other reporting responsibilities that address the same topics as those required by the ISAs may be combined (i.e.,
included in the Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section under the appropriate subheadings)
provided that the wording in the auditor’s report clearly differentiates the other reporting responsibilities from the reporting
that is required by the ISAs where such a difference exists.]

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is [name].

[Signature in the name of the audit firm, the personal name of the auditor, or both, as appropriate for the particular
Jurisdiction)

[Auditor Address]

[Date]

5 The sub-title “Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements” is unnecessary in circumstances when the
second sub-title “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” is not applicable.

6 Or other terms that are appropriate in the context of the legal framework of the particular jurisdiction

7 Where management’s responsibility is to prepare financial statements that give a true and fair view, this may read:
“Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such ...”

8 This sentence would be modified, as appropriate, in circumstances when the auditor also has a responsibility to issue an

opinion on the effectiveness of internal control in conjunction with the audit of the consolidated financial statements.

Ilustration 3 — Auditor’s Report on Financial Statements of an Entity Other than a Listed Entity Prepared in

Accordance with a Fair Presentation Framework

For purposes of this illustrative auditor’s report, the following circumstances are assumed:

* Audit of a complete set of financial statements of an entity other than a listed entity using a fair presentation
framework. The audit is not a group audit (i.e., ISA 600 does not apply).

* The financial statements are prepared by management of the entity in accordance with IFRSs (a general purpose
framework).

* The terms of the audit engagement reflect the description of management’s responsibility for the financial
statements in ISA 210.

* The auditor has concluded an unmodified (i.e., “clean”) opinion is appropriate based on the audit evidence obtained.

* The relevant ethical requirements that apply to the audit are those of the jurisdiction.

* Based on the audit evidence obtained, the auditor has concluded that a material uncertainty does not exist related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern in
accordance with ISA 570 (Revised).

* The auditor is not required, and has otherwise not decided, to communicate key audit matters in accordance with
ISA 701.

* The auditor has obtained all of the other information prior to the date of the auditor's report and has not identified
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a material misstatement of the other information.

* Those responsible for oversight of the financial statements differ from those responsible for the preparation of the
financial statements.

* The auditor has no other reporting responsibilities required under local law.

* The auditor elects to refer to the description of the auditor’s responsibility included on a website of an appropriate

authority.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Shareholders of ABC Company [or Other Appropriate Addressee]

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of ABC Company (the Company), which comprise the statement of financial
position as at December 31, 20X1, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, (or give a true and fair view of)
the financial position of the Company as at December 31, 20X1, and (of) its financial performance and its cash flows for the

year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in [jurisdiction], and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

opinion.

Other Information [or another title if appropriate such as “Information Other than the Financial Statements and
Auditor’s Report Thereon”]

[Reporting in accordance with the reporting requirements in ISA 720 (Revised) — see Illustration 1 in Appendix 2 of ISA 720
(Revised).]

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements’

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with IFRSs,
and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.
A further description of the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial is located at [Organization’s] website at:
[website link]. This description forms part of our auditor’s report.
[Signature in the name of the audit firm, the personal name of the auditor, or both, as appropriate for the particular
Jurisdiction]
[Auditor Address]
[Date]
? Or other terms that are appropriate in the context of the legal framework of the particular jurisdiction
10 Where management’s responsibility is to prepare financial statements that give a true and fair view, this may read:
“Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such ...”
Illustration 4 — Auditor’s Report on Financial Statements of an Entity Other than a Listed Entity Prepared in | (%1 3)
Accordance with a General Purpose Compliance Framework
For purposes of this illustrative auditor’s report, the following circumstances are assumed: SO HITTE & 72 DRI

* Audit of a complete set of financial statements of an entity other than a listed entity required by law or regulation.
The audit is not a group audit (i.e., ISA 600 does not apply).

* The financial statements are prepared by management of the entity in accordance with the Financial Reporting
Framework (XYZ Law) of Jurisdiction X (that is, a financial reporting framework, encompassing law or
regulation, designed to meet the common financial information needs of a wide range of users, but which is not a
fair presentation framework).

* The terms of the audit engagement reflect the description of management’s responsibility for the financial
statements in ISA 210.

* The auditor has concluded an unmodified (i.e., “clean”) opinion is appropriate based on the audit evidence obtained.

* The relevant ethical requirements that apply to the audit are those of the jurisdiction.

* Based on the audit evidence obtained, the auditor has concluded that a material uncertainty does not exist related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern in
accordance with ISA 570 (Revised).

* The auditor is not required, and has otherwise not decided, to communicate key audit matters in accordance with

ISA 701.
* Those responsible for oversight of the financial statements differ from those responsible for the preparation of the

financial statements.
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* The auditor has no other reporting responsibilities required under local law
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
[Appropriate Addressee] MSLEEAR N DGR =

[%d.5E]

Opinion [ A EEF O Q]
We have audited the financial statements of ABC Company (the Company), which comprise the balance sheet as at [OO%E%ﬁ]
December 31, 20X1, and the income statement, statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement for the year then Eé;ig;g%
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.
In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements of the Company are prepared, in all material respects, in accordance =)

with XYZ Law of Jurisdiction X.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in [jurisdiction], and we have fulfilled our other responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information [or another title if appropriate such as “Information Other than the Financial Statements and
Auditor’s Report Thereon”]

[Reporting in accordance with the reporting requirements in ISA 720 (Revised) — see Illustration 1 in Appendix 2 of ISA 720
(Revised).]

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements!!

Management is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with XYZ Law of Jurisdiction X,'?
and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a

material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually

or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of

these financial statements.

Paragraph 41(b) of this ISA explains that the shaded material below can be located in an Appendix to the auditor’s report.
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Paragraph 41(c) explains that when law, regulation or national auditing standards expressly permit, reference can be made to
a website of an appropriate authority that contains the description of the auditor’s responsibilities, rather than including this
material in the auditor’s report, provided that the description on the website addresses, and is not inconsistent with, the
description of the auditor’s responsibilities below.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control.'

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting ,and based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
[Signature in the name of the audit firm, the personal name of the auditor, or both, as appropriate for the particular
Jurisdiction)

[Auditor Address]

[Date]

' Or other terms that are appropriate in the context of the legal framework of the particular jurisdiction

12 Where management’s responsibility is to prepare financial statements that give a true and fair view, this may read:
“Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such ...”

13 This sentence would be modified, as appropriate, in circumstances when the auditor also has responsibility to issue an

opinion on the effectiveness of internal control in conjunction with the audit of the financial statements
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